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WHAT ARE YOU DOING TO HELP?

A motion for a new trial iz now
pending. If granted, i will -involve
the higp expenditures ineidental to a
trial in which almost 300 witnesses
testify. In any event the case must
be carried to the higher courts. Also
the facts of the case muost be brooght
to the American people.

THE SACCO-VANZETTI

The whole machinery of the state

and the publie funds are at the dis- _

posal of those who seek desperately
to send Epces and YVansetti to the
eloctric ehair. The defense must de-
pend on the generosity of lovers of
justice and class-conscious  toilera,
Will you help? Send s donation to

DEFENSE COMMITTEE

Box 37, Hanover Streeil Station, Boston, Mass,

.mn Progress Printing Company, 49 Dudley Street, Boxbury, Masa
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The Story of the Case of
Sacco and Vanzetti

is the fate prepared for Nicola Sacco and Bartolomep Van-

DE&TH in the electrie chair and the stigma of murderers! Such

zettl.

Such is the climax of humble lives humbly lived in

unceasing devotion to labor’s ideals, The stage is all set for the
tragic finale. The altar fires burn with a erackle, the victims are
picked, the black-robed oracles of justice have given the word.

Spon it may be over.

Luckily the sudience iz large. If.
ag is widely charged, the Common-
wealth of Massachusetts is commit-
ting marder in killing thes¢ immi-
grant workers, at least the deed will
not be consumrmated in a corner. The
light of public interest plays full
upon the stage. Thousands of eyes
are riveted upon the seene, in horror
and indignation. From all parts of
the theatre wvoices cry, “They mmst
not die! They must not diel” The
ery comes from the black pits of the
mining regions, from mills and fae-
tories all over the coontry, Irom
pulpite, from broad-minded writars.
It comes from all parts of the world.
Across the seas the ery reaches from
the birthplaces of Baceo and Vanzetti,
where crowds clamor for s sguare
deal for their countrymen.

The ptory in its brisfest form is
thig: Saceo and Vangetti were ar-
vested on May 5, 1920, when the
anti-red drive was in  foll  ewing.
They thought they were being held
as “sugpicions reds,” but learned that
s more serious charge awaited them
—the murder of Frederick Parmenter
and Alexander Berardelli, payroll
guards for the Slater and Morrill shoe
factory, who were killed and robbed
by bandits on Aprll 15, 1920, Againet

placed-—an attempted payroll robery
at Bridgewater on December 24, 1819,
On this charge he was tried and found
guilty in a trial which many cbeervers
have called “farcical™ The story ia
to be found in the pamphiet “Are
They Doomed?™ by Arthur Shialds.*
On May 231, 1921, the two men warg
tried on the murder charge in Ded-
ham, Mass with Judpe Webster
Thayer presiding. More than 160 wit-
nesses testified, of whom 105 were for
the defense, and on July 14 a verdict
af guilty of morder in the first de-
gree was returned againest both' de-
fendants.

A detailed analysis of the murder
trial appears in the present pamph-
let. But as the case can only be
viewed rightly against the background
of immigrant life and industrial strog-
gle which gave rise to it, we preface
the analysis of the evidence with an
account of the wmen's Tves: Their
social views are unpalatable to many.
to some they seem gravely reprehen-
sible. Bo that we may treat the sito-
ation without makeshift and subter-
fuge, we will assume -that the reader

sWill e seat upon request to the
Sacen-Vanzetti Defense Committee, Box
37, Hanover St. Statiom, Boston, Mazs,

Vanzetti an additional charge was Price, 10 cents,



in sufficiently enlightenad not to
punish men with death for their
beliefa. The goestion iz this: Did
Baces and Vanzetti commit the erime
of which they sre sccused?

Cage Stire Whole World

Mot sineca the verdict was brought
in against Tom Mooney and Warrn
K. Billings in California has se muoch
interest been evoked by a eriminal
case, In publications of the firat
rank nationally the convietion of the
two men has been  mentioned in
with the Haymarket

eoniparison
hangings in Chicago, the Dreyfuos
affair, the Mooney case. In st least

one reapact all of these are alike:
that by their compelling drama they
became bigger, more significant than
the men whose lives were involved.
They became the crucial tests of
certain  institutions, the touchstones
of oor elvilization,

Few have been more surprised by
the interest which the case has
roused than the small group of loyal
friends and compatriots whe rallied
to the support of Baceo and Van-
gotti when they were first arrested,
In the early wesks the defense was
weak and struggling. Then Van-
getti was brought to trinl om  the
Bridgewater charges, convicted and
gentenced to fifteen years of impri-
gonment on evidence = fimsy and
in definnee of alibi o powerful that
the Italinmg in America took it as &
racial challenge, regpardlosa of clmas
interests, The wvoluminous testimony
of Ttaliang had been brushed agide
by n narrow-minded jury as “unre-
liakle™. .. these “woaps stiek to-
gether,” don’t vou know, neighbor?

Almost ocvernight the Sacco-Vans
getti case became the symbol of the
foreign workers' problems and mis-
understandinga. They saw in  the

arrested men aliens who like them-
selves had ecome to A& new country

to sell their lnbor—but mnot their

rights az human beings, They saw
them singled out, one of them con-
victed with hardly the pretext of a
cage against him, the whole machin-
ery of the State concentrated in am
effort to snuff cut their lives

When an indictment for murder
wis made agrinst both men, the real
agitation got ander way. American
labor, ineluding the English-speuk=
ing portion of it, learned the story
and pledged its support,. From &
local isswe it became national, from
nn Italian case it became the most
protested American labor ecase. - Li-
terally hundreds of wnions proffered
thelr financial and mersl support*®

*[n May, 1921, a typical month, the
following were among the labor unons
which coitpibued o the defense: Amal-
gamated Clothing Workers of America,
locals 130, 208, Phila. Joini Board;
Amalgammted Textile Workers of Ame-
rict, local  Burrillvillz;  Hoderma
Union, lodyge 1[04; Bricklayers Union,
local 41; Broathethood of Painers,
locals . 375, 623, 7o2; Butchers Uni-
on, local 174; Cigarmakers Union, local
r: Cloak amd Skirt Makers LUnien;
Electrotypers  Umion, loeal 13; Fur
Workers Uniom, local 5, Joimt Board;
International Asscciation of Machinists,
lodge 68, gog; International Brotherhood
of Electrical Workers, local 247 Joar-
neymen  Bakers  and  Confectiopery
Workers, local 1hyg: Journevmen Barbe
ers, local 37s: Journevmen Tatlors of
America, locals 5, 12, 13, 25, 40, 45, 48,

fid, B5, 0% 127, 155 323 Kern County
Labor Caouwnal ;.  Miners Fraternal Sio-
ciety: Wolders Uniomn, locals 7, 131,
215, 2%, 279, 110, 397 ; Operative Plast-
erers and Cement Finishers, Incals 2,
34 45 314, Ogz: Shoe Workers Pro-
tective Association:  United  Brother-
hootd of Carpenters and Jomers, [ocal
1774; United Mine Workers of Ame-
rica, locals 8, 144, 705, 805, 148y, 1630,
TR, 2477, s742, 2800, 3370, 4172 44T
Atz United Shoe Workers of Ame-
rica, locals &, 30, 133
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BACCD AND VANZETTI EN ROUTE FROM JAIL TO COURT: Manncled,
hesvily guarded, and walking in the middle of the street. Saceo is seen wear-

ing B derby hat while

The impetus of the agitation grew
every day,

Then came the trial, from May 31
to July 14, 1021. The whole couniry
watched the proceedings. While it
lasted the trial superseded every
other interest in Mew England, It
held the front page in all the Boston
papers for zeven weeks, and the re-
ports by and lerge were accurabe.
The Federated Press, a co-operiting
prganization  of 120 labor béws-
papers, had = correspondent present,
and through other channels ales the
labor press waz kept fully informed.
The Associated Press had a repre-
sentative in the court-room through-
out the trial

Already the wverdiet in  the first
Vanzetti case and the attitude of the

B

Vanzéttl wears & ¢ap.

prozecution had given rise to fears
that the defendants woild net we-
caive B fair trial, and wvariousz liberal
snd religious bodies had represan-
fntives present to watch the procesd-
ings, Among them wers the Feder-
pted Churches of Greater Boston
which delepated Mrs. Lois B, Rantoal
and W. B. Smith te attend the trial;
the League for Demoeratic Control,
represented by Elizabeth Glandower
Evens; mnd the New England Civil
Liberkies Committes, represented by
Anng M. Davis and Cerige Carman
Jack.

The Italiam Consdl, Marquis A.
Fervante, and the Vies-Consul at-
tended many sesslong of the trial, by
direction, it was underatood, of the
Ttalian povernfmeént.



The public consegoently had some
basiz for a jodgment on the testi-
mony. Those whe retained their faith
in the processes of justice, looked
eonfidently for an asquittal. Even
police officers laid bets on an aequit-
tal. The jury was out five houra,
idaliberated™ over the facts brought
out in 39 pages of testimony, and
returned with a verdict of puilty—
guilty of murder in the first degreas,
a crime which carries the penalty of
death.

Then the agitation became inter-
national., Those who, like the repre-
gentatives of religious and liberal
bodies, were sturned by the verdict,

apenly denounced it as a terrible mis-.

carriage of jostice. Several of the
newspapermen who covered the trial
openly expressed their astonizhment;
not for long: they have besn myster-
jously silent since the first flush of
their resentment was suppressed from
ahova .

In all the great organs of enlight-
ened opinlon—the Natlon, tha New
Republic, the Survey, the World To-
morrow, Unity*—acounts of the trial
. appenred, ending lnvariably with an
appenl for the correction of a gross
error. The labor press was vigorous
in its protests. Labor organizations

in New England and out of it de-
manded & new trinl, a fair trial. The
United Mine Workers of Ameriea,
the Ohio State Federation of Labor,
and other bedies in convention voiced
that demand officinlly,

Proteats Spread Across Seasg

Detoiled aceounts of the ecourt pro-
ceedings repched Italy and immedi-
ately that eountry flared up in angor.
Crowds stormed the American Em-
bassy in Rome, calling for justice.
The call was taken up spontansouasly
in Paris, Brussels, Madrid, in the
other Americas, in some instances
gerving as a cover for deplorable in-
cidents.

Today no one in the cvillzed world
who is at all conversant with the
labor struggle and liberal thought is
ignorant of the Sacco-Vanreifi ease.
The State of Massachusetts must bear
in mind that it is watched closely,
s the authoritiezs of France were
watched in the days of Dreyfus, as
the Governor of California wae
watched when the day of Mooney's
execution approached. The death of
inneeent men at its hands will be hetd
against it forever, just as the heroism
of its “emhattl’d farmers® in 76 will
be held forever in its honor.

WHO ARE NICOLA SACCO AND BARTOLOMEO VANZETTI?

A conspirscy of eireumstances has
made the names of two humble work-
ingmen a war ery for thousands of
thelr fellow-toilers all over the world.
Bacco: a shoe worker, and Vanzetti:
an unzkilled laborer and fish-vender,
" are today names surcharged with

*New Republic, August 1o, 1021}
Nation, Sept. 28, w21; Swrpey, August
16, 1pz1; World Temerrow, Augu
1gat; LoFollette’s, August, 1gel; Umly,

ember 15, 1921 Surpvy, November

12, 12t

meaning for the masses of the world.
They have become a symbol of all
the forward-striving portion of the
working clazs, and there iz surely
something inspiring atout the fact
that ordinary toilers, rather than
leaders of fame, should have been
pecepted by the international prole-
taire as representatives of the new
spirit, ag exemplifying the new mar-
tyrdom.

Agide from the local notoriety of
gy man active in labor work among

T
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hiz countrymen, the two men were
unknown, especially to Americans,
The authorities, of eourse, knew them,
because both had been foremost in
the defense of comrades ruthlesaly,
ofttimes illegally, jailed and exiled
during and immedintely after the
war, In varioue sirikes in New Eng-
land, where Ifalians form the basie
laber element, they were sctive as
plekets and speskers,

Althougk not on the payroll of
any union, Sgeco and Vanzettl wers
among the leaders in personal smeri-
fice and devotion. SBacco wag espec-
ally prominent in the Hopedale found-
ry walk-out and strike, while van-,
zetil was among the inspiring leadera
of the Plymouth cordage strike. The
money-powers of the section have
good cause to hate the men.

Defendants Do Mot Fit Crime

Arthur Warner, associate editor of
the Mation, investigated the SBacco-
Vanzetil eaze. In hig article (izsuoe
of Bept. 28, 1821) he asks the signi-
ficant ouestion aboat the two man:
“How do they fit the erime at South
Braintree?" Then he proceeds o
angwer it, thua:

“The murder was an unusually
bold and cold-blooded one—a kind
sttempted only by the despernde
type, by the professional criminal.
Baceo came to Amerien at the age
of 17 and shortly after became a
shoe culter, eventually one of the
fastest in Mew England. From
1910 to 1917 he worked steadily
for the Milford Shoe Company.
Then he went to Mexico to m.rnﬁ]
the draft, but returned after four
monthe homesick for his wife and
two children, one of whom bears
the narae of Dante. Saceo took up
his trade in Stoughton, and was
working there at-the time of his
srrest. His employer gave him &
good ¢mr;;taru;nhd he mg.hhmm
BE A & - | pist 1o i mRn,
dévoted to hia family and his
garden. He bad $1,500 in a sav-
inga bank with which he was

anning to take his family to
taly. This kind of man, the stea-
dy worker, the home builder, the
patient asaver, the father whe
names his son Dante, does not tors
bandit werniﬂlt.

m“"-’unzetﬂm n

¥ET co. Egqually an ideslist,

equally a lover of his fellowmen,
he iz more a dreamer and a poet,
more also & thinker and a reader,
Had it not been for lack of early
opportunity  to  acquire eertaln
fundamentals, he would undoubt-
edly have made of himself & schol-
ar. As it is, he has become a con-
tributor to Italian publieations

n speaker at [Ttalian i

When arrested he had just written

an apnouncement of his Intention

to spesk at a meeting to be held

a few days later, and had

the draft to Sacco to have printad.

announcement was found In
one of BSacco’s pockets by the
police.”

Ta set down, and to comprehend,
the bare facts of these men's lives is
easy. They are compounded of the
usnal stroggles and disappointments
of the young immigrant arriving en
our shores, an” wlien, without trade,
oF tongue, or money, But to pene-
trate into the spirit of their lives cms
must feel with the immigrant, That
is why the Italians, the Jews and
other foreigners in America wera o
quick to respond to the eall for ald.

Tragic Status of Allen Immigrant

~In the picturesque Italian fowm
of Torremaggiore where Saceo was
born and hived until he was 17 the
Baccos are among the most respectsd
families, deep-rooted in that soil, pro.
perty dwners, public office holders
In Villa Falletto, where Vanzetii was
born, the Vangettis are an established
Tamily, comers of the town caffe (al-
ways an important eenter of Italianm
town life), community leaders. But
just as soon as they arrived in Ame-
rica, they were swallowed up and
blotted out in the contemptuous term
“foreigner.”



FARENTS OF BARTOLOMED VANLETTI

8o far Az America was concerned,
they lest their individuality. A set
of characteristics supposed to fit
gvery alien was folated upon tham by
the native population. As Italiana
they fell heir to all the mizunder-
standings and libels of their race. It
i only by dint of a terriffic strugele
against inboman odds  that a few
gtrain out of this heap intn which all
neweomers are thrown promiseoousiy.
In this lbea the tragedy of the millions
of strangers in our midst.  Almost
purposely the Americans make the
wall of miennderstanding higher and
ever higher, hy senscless parsecutions
and brutal exploitation,

Lét those who talk mo  fervenmtly
about “Americanization™ remember
that & demonstration of how Ameri-
can instltotions fumetion such &8 was

given in the SBacco-Vanzetti trial (as

told below) with hundreds of thou-
sands of foreigners looking on, will
hardly sprout respect for those insti-

tutions. The two foreigners were on
trial for their lives in Dedham, and
the judicial system was om trinl for
its repulaiion among the aliem ele-
ments.  Saceo and Vanzeifti were
found “guiliy.* How about the judi-
cizl system?

Bacen Ilas Fine Reputation

Speeo abandoned his bovhend home
in high hopes. e ha2 always been
a hard worker, and he landed ready,
smbiticuz, expectant. For abovt two
yenrs he could get no anchorage here,
and wandored from one form of wn-
skilled labmr to another.  Eventually
b learned o trade and won pre-emi-
nence in it ps n skillful, fast worker,
He met his life partner, now the
mother of his two children and among
the foremost in his defense. Execept
for the war period, when because of
ki oppozition to what he considered
a capitalist war, he avoided military
sarvice, he was always at work. His

_ reputation a5 an expert shoe cutte
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assured bim a job despite his known
social belafs. His reputation ms a
model family head is to be met with
throughout the TItalian colomy of
Massachusetts.

His employer, George Eolley of the
Threa E Bhoe Company, testified to
Sacce’s skill and relinbility,. What is
more eloguent of the trust put in
his honesty than the fact that Mr.
Kelley made him night watchman for
8 long period? With the keys of the
factory in his possession, he could
bave removed $20.000 worth of
leather, if he were the type the State
would have uz believe he is. His daily
life was n full, rather happy one. A
son was horn to him, whom he named
Dante because of his own admiration
for the great poet. Early in  the
morning there would be the garden to
atend to, then a day in the factory,
after which he went back o his little
family. sSometites there were lee-
tures and strike meectings to attend,
Sometimes there were benefit picnieg
or amateur theatricals for some phil-
anthropic or radical esuse to be ar-
rangad,

In every sense a social-aplrited
worker, he was busy, respected and
contented. Then the sad news of his
mother's death reached him and he
decided to comfort his father's lone-
some old age. With the money he had
saved during tem years of employ-
ment he would take hiz wife and shild
to Torremaggiore. On April 15, 1920,
he went to the Consulate in Roston to
get his passport. Three weeks later
he was arrested on a strest ear, A
second child wag born to him soon af-
ter he was jailed. .

Vanzetti Worker and Dreamer
Vanzetti's story is more sombra,
mora lonesome. Essentially & dream-
er; be did not so readily adjust him-
Iu].f to the harsh realities of & poor
mmigrant's life. His first joba wers

in restaurants, ag a dish-washer and
later as & pastry cook. He arrived In
1808, & hard year, in which the wsuf-
fering of the workers was extrems.
Hig exacting labor was heaven com-
pared to the hell of the unemploy-
ment which fell to his share. There
weare nights when he slept in door-
wayes, with newespapers to shield him
against the eold, days without & mor-
sel of food. This was New York.

Then ke went to New England,
where he invested several years of his
life at the brick furnaces and in the
stone pits.  After another sojourn in
New York he returned and worked in
Flymouth in the cordages mille. Blask-
lizted after the strike, and broken im
health, he took to selling fish in thes
Italizn quarter. 'Whether in the stona
pit, in the factory, or wheeling the
pathetic fish eart, he never ceased in
his efforts 1o educate hia fellow work-
urs, always writing, speaking, presch-
ing the new world, On May B, to-
gether with Saceo, he was arrested.

This is the barest physical outline,
T elothe it with the fAezh of reality,
it iz neceszary to know the men, to
know how despile all the stress of
making a living they studied and read
and tried 10 bring a little light into
dark minds. In writing s fow autobl-
ographien] notez for his comrades
while in prison, Saceo ends with these
words:

“And T gnall die conbent to add my
obacure name to the glorious list of
martyred believers in socie] rejuvens-
tion and in homan redemption.”™

“T Sit Alone im the Darkness™

Can such a man, so fervently con-
seious of his social cbligations and
respongive to the woes of man, be
guilty of the hideous anti-social crime
in Sguth Braintree? And Vanzetti,
the gentle, scholarly Vanzetti, accus-
od of such a thing! His “Story of a



Proletarian Life” written in prison
and run in many labor papers, bréa-
thea the spirit of love and hope
Only those to whom any doubt of
the existing order iz a cardinal sin
more repreheneible than murder it-
self, enn believe such men guilty.
and only twelve prejudiced men to
whom the term “‘radical” is synomy-

But our appeal to the workers af
the world is not on the grounds of
the men's clean record before their
arrest, their strong faith in human-
kind, or their devotion to the down-
trodden. We sebmit the evidence aS
it went inte the record. Their mmo-
cence, we believe, is written there B0
large that none but the blind can fail

mous with “eriminal” could have r&- o see it. The best piece of “propa-

turned a verdict so flagrantly in con-
tradiction to the evidence.

ganda™ literature in the case ian the
trial record. .

THE POWERS BEHIND THE PROSECUTION

Mot since the famous murder trial
of Feor, Giovannittih and Caroso,
growing out of the Lawrence strike in
1912, has the State of Massachusetts
exerted itself so hard to obtain & con-
viction of accused men as it has in
the case of Sacco and Vanzetth Al-
though the state has exclusive juria-
diction in the matter, there are indi-
cations amounting to proof that the
Department of Justice is vitally in-
tereated in the case.

Salsedo Plunges to Death

To understand why the federal au-
thorities are so closely identified with
A mtabe prosecution, we must pvoke
once more the sordid memory of At
torney General Palmer's reign, Ter-
ror wag hig chief weapon and he osed
it unsparingly, The forelgmers were
his special gquarry.®  Illegal areests,
searchings, deportations  became a
commonplace of his office rootime.
The Italian radieals, like the others,
suffered zeverely at hiz hands,  No
alien seemed safe from arrest with-
out warant and protracted imprison-
ment without a hearing,

*See “Tllepal Practices of the U, 8,
Department of Justice,” signed by
twelve Inwyers, including Roseos
Pound, Dean of Harvard Law School,
~ and issued by the Mational Popalar
Government  Association,  Munsey
Building, Washington, Iy G

10

One morming the complacency of
the country received a serious jolt.
An atrocity of the first order, respon-
gibdlity for which resta and will rest
forever upen the Départment of Jus-
tice, shocked America into & measars
of intereat in the doings of Falmer
and his agents. On May 3, 1620, sn
Italian printer, Andrea Salsedo, was
found crushed to death under the
fourteenth-story window of the De-
partment’s offices in New York., Bal-
sado, together with Roberto Ella, had
heen illegally confined in the office for
two months., Both of them had been
brutally beaten and tortured.

War Salsedo pushed out of the
window, or did he seck escape from
the unbearable third degree in death?
The guestion was ashed by thousands,
including individuals and publications
without the “red” taint. The limit of
inguisitory methods had been reach-
ed. Only one man could have shed
pome light on the erime, namely Elia,
but he was prompily shipped off to
Italy by the government, with a
prompineis that ls tanfamount to =
confession of gullt. But not before
he had claimed in a deposition made
to Walter Nelles, New York lawyer,
that both ke and Salsedo had besn
toctured im an efort to extract “eom-
feasions.”



Hacco and Vanzetti wers among the
leaders of the movement to affect the
release of the two men imprisoned in
the Department’s private offices. Van-
zettl had gone to New York to TR
competent; counsel for them With
Sacco he had arranged a meeting of
protest in Brockion for May 9, The
meeting never came off. Ompe day af-
ter they learned about the tragic
death of Salsedo, Saceo and Vanzetti
were arrested. Would murderers thus
put themselvea in the limelight, in
the neighborhood of the erlme, per-
pelrated in the presence of seores of
witnesses ¥ Especially when sneh
meetings were gure to be under police
supervision. And no one doubted at
the time that they were taken in ms
“suspicious reds” Wag tho plan o
charge them with murder hatehed du-
ring the two days following their ar-
rest? Certainly the line of inter.
rogation immediately after the arrest
related exclusively to  their beliafy
and activities az radicals.

Friends of Baceo were cartain that
the federal ngemts had enused the ar-
rest. They openly charged that the
freedom of these two men made them
& source of constant annoyance to
those responsible for the Salzedo-Elia
brutality., Indirectly the Department
of Justice sought to deny its eompli-
city in the prosecution. Howewer, in
an cxcess of zeal, it made several bad
“alips” that showed its hand,

Stool-Pigeon Exposes Hand

A stool-pigeon placed next to Sac-

<0's cell turned out to be almost cor-
tainly an operative of the Depart-
ment of Justice. He overreached him-
self and was exposed. All the man's
traces led straight to the Depart-
ment's office. Sacco’s attorney said
#0 in unqualifised terms in & letter to
William J. West, assistant division
superintendent for the

11
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Boston, under date of January 13,
1821, Neither Mr. West nor any of
his aides answered, nor in any other
way denied that the “stool® was his
representative, The concluding para-
graph of the letter is significant:

“There is one other question.
Does the placing of Dom Car-
bonari in the Dedham County Jail
to act as a stool pigeon on Smeeo
indicate a specific interest by the
Department of Justice in the out-
come of the Baceo-Vanzetti ease or
did you elmply perform what yoo
considered an act of courtesy in

lending ome of r operatives to
Mr. Frederiek (. Eatzmann? We
would request a gpecific answer to

this qoestion.™

More  recemtly the Department
made another indicative blunder,
Persons demcminated az fts “investi-
gators” and “probers” lesued a fan-
tagtic, * deliberately vielous story
which sought by childish innuendo to

Department at connect Sacco and Vanzetti with the



Wall Street disaster of last year. The
attack on the men awaiting death
was too obviously intended to fright-
en tite timid smong thoss who, de-
spite their dislike for the men's ideas,
had railied to their defense.

Press Attacks Convieted Men

The blow was indirect. By an ex-
travagant lis the defense group work-
ing for the vindication of the two men
wag sccused of having “come oot of
hiding” and of participating in every
atrocity of the last generation. (m
the basis of this non-existent conmec-
tion bad pictures of the condemned
men were printed in the New York
Daily News (August 25, 1921) under
the screaming caption “Wall Street
Bomb Outrage Work of Boston Anar-
chiste" In the article there was not
a single fact to justify the headline.
A mere malicious mews story prob-
ably does uot exist in all the history
of American journalism.

Why, if the Department of Justice
is not anxivus to have the men killed
by judicial process whether guilty or
not, did it inapire such an unwarrant-
ol attack wupon them at & time
when their lives are in tha balance
gnd no  extranecus considerations
ghould be injected into the case? Why
did it permit to go unanswered the
rtatement credited to its representa-
tive that “lettera were sent to each
contributor asking him to become &
regular member of the society,” (re-
ferring to a mythical anarchist soci-
ety) when there are tem thousand
contributors who could give him the
la?

The co-operation not only of the
foderal suthorities, but of every big
amnd lttla officer in the state seema
to have besn tendered to the prosecd-
tion in its despérate &ffort to elestro-
cute theéss two radicalas despite the
evidencs, Efforts to bring the facts
to the peopls of Massachuseiis and
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to raiss money for the further legal
fight were interfered with by the au-
thorities on several occasions.

Truthful Witnesses Lose Jobs

If any conclusive proof were nesd-

ed to show where the industrial im-
terests stand on the Sareo-Vanzettd
isswe, the Slater and Morrill Shos
Company of South Braintree has giv-
en it. From the analysis of the testi-
mony it will appear that several wit-
nesses on both sides were employess
of this firm, the shooting having tak-
en place in front of its plant. At least
{hree witnesses whose testimony was
favorable to the defense are said to
have been “fired” soom after the trial

Mo reason for the action was given,
but it iz an open secret among the
workers in the factory that their tes-
timony is responsible for their hav-
ing been discharged. One of them,
Lewis L. Wnde, a clean-cut Ameriean
workingman, had been a
employe of the plant for seventeen
years. He was & prosecution witnasi
who on the stand suffered a twinge of
conscience and did not say what was
expected of him. It is interesting to
note that John E. Ganley, one of the
jurors has since the trial been put on
the payroll of the same firm.

Grim, determined, are the enemies
af labor and of liberal thought. They
want the bieod of Sacco and Vanzettl
and to get it will stop short of noth-
ing. Agents provocateurs will sow vi-
olence so that the innocent friends of
the two men may reap the blame. The
press will indulge in all sorts of dead-
ly mecusations, knowing that thers
can be no redress, that the presomp-
tion is always against the radical.
The work of the defense will be ham-
pered.

But it is not a one-sided battle by
any means. The workers of America
who are sware of the facts are be-
kind the defenne.



An Analysis of the Trial.

ICOLA BACCO and Bartolemeo Vancetti, [talian labor organizera, have

beon found guilty of committing & $15,776 pnyroll robbery and murder-

ing Frederick Parmenter, paymaster, nod Alexander Berardelli, payroll
guard, at Bouth Braintree, Mags, on April 16, 1320, Parmeénter and Berar-
delli were employes of the Slater and Morrill Shoe Cotnpany.

Both defendants were tried before Superior Judge Webster Thayer at
Dedham in June and July, 1921, the trial extending seven weeks, and wers
convicted of first degree murder by 5 jury which the defense attorneys con-
tend was irregularly and illegally selected. The verdict carries o penalty of

death in the electric chair.

The crime was écommitted at 3:056
p. m. on Pear]l street, in front of the
four-story Hice and Hotching  shos
factory. Thiz building was filled with
workers, Four rows of windows look-
ed out upun the scene of the shoot-
ing. While the glass in  them was
opaqoe, a3 soon &5 the shots were
beard, many windows were thrown
open. -

Many other workers looked upon
the crime-peene from the windows of
the Slater and Morrill shoe factory,
a short distance west of the Rice and
Hutchins plant. And directly opposite
Rice and Hutchins® was an excavation
whera numerpas laborers were at
work,

* Pedestrians See Escape

Just before the shooting a train
had come in from Erockton, letting
passengers at the nearby raflroad
station. And numercus  per-
gons ware on the stréest as the ban-
ditz fled, their number swelled quick-
iy by the soond of the shots and the
wave of excitemont that travels like
the wind through & small town in
such & circumstenes. Westward on
Pearl streel the bandit-automobila
aped, eroaging the Mew Haven tracks
and increasing speed as 14 proceeded,
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and continuing  through the main
atraets of the town

This waz but one of & series of pay-
roll robbories in Eastern Mazsacha-
sotts, in which the perpetrators had
invariably escaped. These bandits,
too, got awey., The authorities wers
on the defensive; public indignation
waz high. Search for the bandits
was participated in by the slate
police and local police, with the ae
tive co-operation of the Department
of Justice and warione agencies em-
ployed by the allied manufacturing
and banking interests, Thesse Inelud-
@ the Finkerton Detective Agency,
acting in behelf of the Travelsss®
Insurance Company, which jnsured
the Slater snd Morrill payroll. Inves-
tigatiocn by these forees continmed
from April 15, 1920 to May 31, 1921,
when Ssceo mand  Vanzettl  were
brought to trial,

Of the scores who saw the erime
and escape, and with 50 many pow-
erful mgencies eco-operating in  the
search, how many witnezses were
brought against Saces and Vanzetti?
A trifling number, az will appear in
thiz analysis; while a wery much
larger number who viewed the crime,
are positive that neither Saceo nor
Vaneetti were the bandite



JUDGE WEBSTER THAYER

Bevernl important witnesses for the
prosecution were seriously discredited,
while various responsible persons who
saw the events connected with the
erime and who declared that the ar-
rested men were not the bandits, were
pushed agide by the state after it
intorviewed them.

Plan of Analysis

Here follows a careful analysis
of the actual testimony given against
and for Boceo and Vanzeiti. This an-
alysis is the result of a searching
etudy of fle 3900 pages of officlal
transcript. Every statement eet
down here, unless otherwise specified,
irn borne out by the court resord,

The maes of evidence which went
toward the setting of the crime but
which had no bearing on the guilt or
imnocenes of the aseused §s eliminat-
ed, while evilense introduced pieee-
meal ard in haphazsard order 18 as
semblod and arranged under approp-
rinte hends,

The {estimony relating only to
‘Wanzatti iz presented first because it
is the shorter and thus more easily
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disentangled from the mass of detail
under which its inasdéequacy was hid-
denr. Such an arrangement throws in-
te bold relief the injustice of the
court's refusal to separate the trials
of the two men. A request for the
separation was entered by the de-
fense at the opening and again at the
clogse of the trinl. “Where iz there
anything prejudicial  to Vanzett]”
asked the judge, “if proper instrue-
tiomz are given to the jury?®  Buk
juries, despite formal instructions to
count this fact apainst Defendant Mo
1 and that fact against Defendant
Wo. 2, inevitably tend to count all
facts agpainst both when they are
tried together. The human mind is
not n mechanical instrument which
functions  according to  judicial® in-
struetiona,

Then the case againet Baceo is
treated In full, and finally the evi-
dence applicable to both men is ana-

Diagrama Make Story Clear

Reference to the map of towns in-
eladed in this pamphlet and the dis-
gram of the crime-scene will simplity
for the reader ‘the understanding of
all the circumstances, The name of
Blater and Maorrill is associnted in the
narrative with twe bolldings—the
four-story factory at Pearl street and
Colbert mvenue, at the esast end of
the diagram; and the Hampton
House, west of the New Haven rail-
road tracks

The Hampton House was formerly
a hotel; and now houses the offices of
Blater and Morrill on ita secomnd
floor, whila the third floor is & work-
shop for a part of that company's
manufacturing force. From the see-
ond floor Miss Splaine and Miss Dev-
lin, prosecution witnesses, had their
brief glimpsa of the eseaping bandit-
ear; Trom the third floor it was seen
by Carrigan, Ferguson and Pierce.



TESTIMONY RELATING ONLY TO VANZETTI

in weighing the testimomy against
Vanzetti, it shoold be borne in mind
that the prosecotion admitted it had
no evidence that Vanzetti took any
part in the shooting. He was never
given & preliminary examination on
the South Braintree crime and did not
know on what groond he would be
linked with that erime until he heard
it mt the trial.

The prosecution sought to cons
nect him with the morder by produe-
ing opne witness—aolitary, uncorrobo-
rated and conceded by the prosecu-
ton to be “mistaken™ in one part of
his observations—who elaimed four-
teen months after the event, to “iden-
tify™ Vanzetti as among the bandits;
two detached - witnesses who claimed
to have seen him on the morning of
the crime in or near Braintree; one
other who claims to have seen him in
the bandit-car some miles distant
after the erime; one witness who
claimed to have seen him in & trolley

. car in another town on the eveming

before or following the erime, and by
an attempt to show that a revolver
found In Vanzetti’s possession be-
Iomged to Berardelli, one of the men
murdered, bot this fizzled com-
pletaly.*

The defense countered by intro-
ducing impesching evidence of all the
so-called “identificaflons” and by
bringing strong allbl witnesses.

A Solitary “Tdentification”

Of the scores of witnesses for both
gides who described some portiom of
the murder scene, 35 claimed to have
gotten a sufficiently good view to de-
ecribe the face of one or more of the
bandits. The only one of these who
identified Vanzetti was MICHAEL
LEVANGIE, gate tender for the N.

*Eee page 18
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¥, N H & H. rallroand at South
Braintree. Thie man was at Hhis
ghanty on the west side of the tracks
when the shooting oecdrred. He had
Iowered the gates for an oncoming
train; then he =aw an automobila
coming from the east.

In that ear sitting beside the driv-
e, Levangia said, 8 man waved a
revolver at him, motioning him to
raiee the gates, and the car sped
meross. The man with the pistel
gnapped the trigger at the gateman °
gz the aotemobile passed. Levangie
declared the driver was dark com=
plexioned, with black hair, heavy
brown moustache, cheek-bones stick-
ing out, slouch hat, army coat. He
identified the driver as Vanzetti.

The District Attorney In his clos-
ing argument admitted that Vanzetth
conld not have been at the whee], as
the testimony was overwhelming that
the driver was a light, comsumptive
laoking man. The defemse brought
four witnesses who absolotely im-
peached Levangie's assertions in toto:

HENRY McCARTHY, fireman om
the New Haven, talked with Levan-
gie & fow minutez after the shooting
Levangie told him he didn't get a look
at the bandits, and was so scared ha
ran for cover. MeCarthy volunteered
to teatify for the defense after read-
ing Levangie's azsertions in the newa-
PAPETS.

ED'WARD CARTER, shos worker
for Slater and Morrill, testified that
Levangie told him at 4:15 P. M. that
day that the driver was light-com-
plexioned.

ALEXANDER VICTORSON, a
freight clerk at South Braintres,
heard Levangie say immediately after
the shooting, “it wouald be hard to
identify those men®



JOHN L. SULLIVAN, gate tender

who takes shifts with Levangie, was
told by Levangie about two weeks be-
fore the trinl that he had been inter-
viewsad by J. J. MeAnarney, counsel
for the defense, and that he had told
him he was unable to identify any-
one.  Under cross-examination, Le-
vangie first acknowledged that he re-
membored this interview. Later he
dectnred, “I don't remember anything
about it and denied having ever told
anyone that he was unable to identify
the banditz. Asked if had ever de-
seribed the dreiver as a “light-com-
ploxioned, Swedish or Norwegian
type of person,” he answered, "Mo,
wir.™

Levangie was a loose-jointed fal-
low, with a shifty eye and a look of
eunning in his face. He appeared
wholly unabashed at the eontradie-
tions broaght out during his eross-
examination.  Rather he had the
manner of regarding the whole pro-
cevilings a2 a joke. It would be dif.
ficult to imagine a witneszs loss en-
titled to carry weight. Yot his “iden-
tification™ was the sole evidence of
¥anzettl's presence at the marder
BEEnL,

The other identification witnesses
of Vanzetti referred to times and
places other than those of the crime,
They were Faulkner, Dolbeare, Resad,
E:m[L by a stretch of liberality alsg

nle.

Faulkner's Btrange Story

JOHN W. FAULKENER averred
that he left Cohasset on the §:23
B. m. train on April 15. At three sta-
tions he was asked by n man BCrOss
the aisle if thiz was FEast Ernintree,
T_he inquirer said that & man behind
him wanted to know. Faulkner Hen-
tified Vancetti ns the man in back,
This man wlighted at East Braintres,

The improbability that BNY man on
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his way to commit muorder should at-
tract attention to himself and to the
point at which he was to meet his
companiong in crime, is heightened if
applied to Vanzetti who is a man of
superior intelligence and who had
made frequent joorneys on that rail-
road line.

The morning after the muorder,
when the news of the erime was pub-
lished, it oecurred to Faulkner that
perhaps  the Italianm on the train
might be mixed up with the affalr.
Then came the arrest and the publi-
ention of Saceo’s and Vanzetti’a pie-
tures. But Faulkrer, with the episode
fresh in hizs mind, did nothing. Two
months later he was taken to make
an identification. At Dedham he tes-
tified positively, “He is the man,"” in-
dicating Vanzetti in the cage oppo-
gite to him.

At one point  defense counsel
MeAmrney suddenly requested a cer-
foin man in the sodience to step for-
ward, 8 dark man with a Hbg
moustachs like Vanzetti's, and Faulk-
ner wos asked:

"Ten’t this the man you saw on the
train ?*

“1 dont know. He might be™

But the dark man bore little resem-
blanes to Vanzetti, except for the big
moustache. Hiz name, Joseph Sea-
vitto,

In contradietion of Faolkner's
elajm, the defense put om the stand
the conduetor of tha train, who certi-
fied that no ticket had been col-
lected from Plymouth to East Brain-
tree or to Braintree on that daw, and
that no cagh fare had been pald: and
it put on the stand the ticket agents
of Plymouth, of Seaside, first station
out of Flymouth, and Kingston, the
second station out of Plymooth, all
of whom testified that no ticket had
been sold to either of the above
points.



While the jury was being drawnm,
HABRRY IMOLEEARE, pianc tuner
ifrom South Braintree, was excused
from servics after a whiapered con-
versation with the judge. Summoned
Iater as a prosecution witness, he tes-
tified that he asked to be exeused be-
enuse he recognized Vanzett! in court
s & man heé saw in South Braintres
on April 15, Ffourteen momths bafore
he testified,

"A Tough-Looking Bunch™

Dolbeare aszserted that on that un-
aventful morning he saw an antomo-
hile moving along the street with five
men in it, and he neticed particalarly
the middle man of the three in the
rear seat. Thiz man was leaning for-
ward talking with somebody in the
front. Dolbeare got only a profile
view of him against the background
of the black eurtain _

“What was it about them that at-
tracted your attention?” asked At-
torney MeAnarney,

*“The "appearance of the whole five
attracted me. They were sirangers to
me, and apjeared to be forelgners”

“"What else?"™

“Well, that carload was a tough-
looking bunch.”

Dolbeare agreed that he had seen
many cars containing three, five or
seven foreigners coming from the
Fore River shipyards,

“Give me some deseription of the
men on the front seat” paid MeAnar-
ey,

“I wouldn't like to be on record,
for my impression isn't firm enough.
The men on the front seat impressed
me hardly any."

He thought they wore old clothes,
but he dido't know whether they
waore overalls and jumpers, mor
whether they were clean or grimy.

Give me some of the
other men on tha back sest,” demand-

od MeAnarney,

JOSEPH SBCAVITTO

After "identifying” Vanzetti A5 B
man he saw on a train on April 185,
John W. Faulkner, eonfronted with
this man admitted Soavitto might be
the one he saw,

e LSS

But Dolbeare couldn't give a single
detall except that they were a “tongh-
looking buneh.” Al the excitement
attendant wpon the murders in Brain-
tree that day didn't impel him to jn-
form the wulhorities that he had geen
a tough-looking bunch in an automeo-
bile, ner did he go to Brockton police
station with the big delegation which
went from Braintree afier Saceo and
Yanzetti were arrested. Even the
photegraphs of Vanzetti published _
broadeast then did not move him ta
any action,

Looks for am Ttalian

At 4:16 P, M. on the erime-date,
AUSTIN T. REED, gate-tender at
the Matfield Crossing, some miles dis-
tant from South Bruintree pot the
gates down for a passing train amd
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brought a big touring car to a stand.
“A dark complexioned man®” with
wkind of hollow cheeks, high chesk
bones—stubbed moustache” wearing
a elouch hat, ealled out in “clear and
unmistakable” English, “What in hell
are you holding us up for?”

Three weeks later, when Sacco and
Vanzetti had been srrested and
many persons were being taken to
the Brockton jail to look them over,
Reed went to Brockton, “looked for
an Italinn” as he testified under
cross examination, an Italian with a
moustache, and Vanzetti filled the
bill. He recognized not only the ap-
pearance, but the voice, which apeak-
ing in the jail in a conversational
tone and in Italian, recalled to the
witness “that eame groff voice” in
which the Ttalian had hollered at him
from the automoldle.  This witness
was certain of his “identification,” al-
though Vanzeiti's moustache is the
oppiaite of “stubbed” and his accent
jr moticenbly foreign.

It is to be noted that Reed placed
the moustached man with whaom he
sidentified” Wanzettl, on the front
aeat bezide the driver, the location in
which almost every other witness had
placed the bandit with whom it was
gought to identify Saceo.

One other witness, AUSTIN .
COLE, conductor on the trolley car in-
ta Brockton on which Sacec and Van-
selt] were arrested on the evening of
May Bth following the erime, testified
that these same men had ridden on
his car at the sume hour on either
April 14th or 15th. If this testimony
ig accepted as to the 14th, it disered-
its Faulkner's teatimony as to the
passenger on the train from Cohasset
the following morning. And if it is
accepted as to the 1Gth, then it claims
that two red-handed murderars, one
of whom had been in the lime-light

hefore seores of spectatora, left thelr
high power automobile W board =
trolley several hours later in & town
not far from the scene of their erime.

Mistaken Identity

Under  cross pxamination Cole
admitted that when the two mes
boarded the car in April he thought
at first tho |arger man was oy
the Portuguese,” whom he had known
in Campells for & dozen years.

Defense Counsel MeAnarney show-
o Cole a profila photograph of a mam
with a largs dark monstache.

Q. Do you recognize that picture?

A. It looks like Vanzetti. (Cole,
of course was sitting where he e
goe Vanzetti plainly a8 he answered.}

. That is a picture of Vanzetti?

A. That is what I would eall it

Q. And not a picture af yoor
friend Tony? A. He

At this junckure 8 man Wis brought
jnko the sourtroom. .

Q. Dnz.ruuhnmrﬂliuma.u? A I
have met him,; yos8.

Q. Who is he? A. Tony.

MeAnarney showed the pleture to
Cole again.

Q. Is that a pieture of Vanzetti ¥ -

A, It logks like it

But actually it was 2 photograph
of another Italian, wholly unlilce
Vanzetti cxcept that he has a big
moustuche.

The foregoing is the whole case
spalnst Vanzetti in the wa¥ of iden-
tifleatiom. 4

The Berardelli Revolver

It was the theory of the goverm-
ment that the Harvison & Richardson
revolver which Vanzettl carried when
arrested had been taken from Berar.
delli's dead body by the handit who
ghot him. Mo one had seen this dome.
Prosecutor Eatzmann based the the-
ory on evidence that Berardelli vwas
known to have carried s revolwer
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(whether of similar make §s un.
known), which had been seen in Ber-
ardelli's possession and handled by a
prosecution witness, JAMES F. BOS-
TOCE, the Saturday previous to the
shooting, and that no WeAOn wWag
found on Berardelli after hiz death,

Berardelli Had Gun Repaired

Three weeka before the murders,
however, Borardelli took his revolver
to the Iver Johnson Company in Bos-
ton for repairs, according to testi-
mony given by his widow, MES. SA-
RAH BERARDELLI. She Becomp-
anied him on the trip, The gun had
& broken spring.

Berardelli had obtained the ravoly-
er originally from his superier, Par-
menter, and he gave the repalr check
to Parmenter so0 that the latter
could take the gun cut after it was
repaired, the widow stated. “T don't
know whether the revolver ever cams
back....Mr. Parmenter let him have
another rovolver, with a black handle
like the Arst™

Mre Berardelli did not identify the
Vanzetti revolver ag her husband's,

-LINCOLN  WADEWORTH, in
charge of gun repairing at the Tver
Johnson Compeny, testified that the
companyds records show that Berar-
delli brought in a 38-calibre Harring-
ton and Richardsen revolver for re-
pairs on March 20. But GEO. FITZ-
MEYER, gunsmith for that firm, tes-
ifying that a revolver on Repair Jobk
No. 847656 was a 82-calibre gun. The
company’s records, according to the
testimony of JAMEE H. JOMES,
manager of the firearmse department,
do not show whether the revolver
repaired on Job Mo, %4765 was ever
delivered.

When Fitzmeyer was testifying he
was asked to examine the Vanzett
pistol,- and he declared that a new
hammer had recently been put into

that gun. But he foand no indications
that any new spring had lately beem
put into it

Of important, almost concluaive,
bearing wpon the state theory is the
testimony of Mrs. ALDEAH FLO-
RENCE, the friend with whom Mrs,
Berardelli made her home after her
husband's death, She testified that
the day following the funeral, the
widow had lamentad, *0h, dear, if he
had taken my advics and taken the
revolver out of the shop, mavbe hs
wouldn't be in the same conditjon he
is today." The government might
have called Mre. Berardslli to the
witness stand to eomtradict this evi-
dence had it believed it to he untros,
but did not do sa, If Mes. Florence's
testimony stands, and the govern-
ment did not challenge it, then the
rest of the voluminous testimony re-
Intive to the pistol i§ irrelovant.

Vanzettl's gun was traced from
owner to owner ontil no dounkbt o
mained as to its identity.

Under Shadew of Former Injunties

If the evidence produced in court
agninst Vanzetti was slight, there
was nevertheless a fact, never refer.
red to, But in everybody's mind,
which cannot fail to have been count-
ed as evidence. Upon his arrest ha
had been at first charged, not with
complieity In the South Braintres
erime, hut gg principal in an attermpt-
¢d holdup at Bridpewster which had
cecurred the 24th of the previous De-
cember, for which erime he had been
tried, found guilty, and sentenced to
1B vears in State Prison. Refererce
to this fact was rigorously excludsd
from the trial at Dedham—so rigor-
ously that the testimony of two po-
lice officers of Plymouth who took
the stand prepared to testify to the

exeellent character which Vanzetsi

hﬂbm-mﬁﬁuhlilm-n.m
likewise excluded



Under the formi of legal prosed-
ure, there was no chance to put in
the plea that the earlier trial for the
Bridgewater crime was believed by
those who had studied the transcript
of evidence to have bean an almost
grotesgque travesty of jostice. Poten-
tially the Bridgewater crime stalked
behind and overshadowed all the evi-
denca introduced sgainst Vanzetti at
Dedbam.

The failars on the part of Judge
Webster Thayer to separate the two
trials made it inevitable that this
shadow (and no amount of instroe-
tions could remove it) also covered
Bmeeo, Judge Thayer had presided at
the first trial also.

The Alivi (Hfered by Vanzedti

BARTOLOMEO VANZETTI de-
clared on the witness stand that he
was in Plymouth all day on April 15.
Plymouth is 35 miles from Ssuth
Braintree. He gave names of persons
to whom he sold fish; told of buying
a piece of suiting from Joseph Rosen,
a woolen peddler; and of talking with
Melvin Corl, a fisherman, while Corl
was painting a boat by the sea.

Vanzetti's alikd was supported by
eleven undiseredited witnesses.

MES. ALPHONSINE BRINI teati-
fied that Vanzetti brought fish to her
home in Cherry Court, Plymouth,
phout 10 a.m. on April 15. He came
back about moon with Rosen, and
azked her to examine and pasa upon
the quality of cloth he had bought for
a suit. Mra. PBrini fizxed the date by
the fact that she had been home a
week Trom the hospital, and that her
hushand telephoned that day to Dr
Shortleff for a nurse.

MISS LEFEVRE BRINI, 15, stated
that Vanzettl delivered fish at the
Brini heme about 10 o'clock om April
15. She had vemained home from
work that day to care for her moth.’
er, who was il

MIZE2 GERTRUDE MATHEWS,
rurge in medieal department of Ply-
mouth Cordage Company, recalled
telephone conversation with Dr
Shurtleff regarding the matter of ag-
tending Mrs. Brini.  'Was at Brini
home to attend her from April 15 to
April 20, inclusive. MRS, ELLA UR-
QUHART, another nurse at the cord-
age plant, recalled the same message
from Dr. Shurtlefl.

Peddler is Strong Witness

JOSEPH ROSEN, woolen peddler,
testified that he met Vanzetti in Sa-
ogao’s Lane, Plymouth, shortly befora
noon on April 15 Vanzetti was push-
ing his fish-cart. They were acquaint-
ed, Rosen had sold him eloth before.
Zold him a pieee of suiting now with
a hole in it, ®at 8 bargain™; went with
Vanzetti to Brini home to show goods
to Mra. Brini.

Several other persons in Plymouth
beught eloth from him that day, Ro-
geri averred, Rogen wae actoally one
of the stromgest witnesses in Vanzet-
ti's defonze. ‘The prosecution pever
attempted to disprove his story of
his presence in= Plymouth on the
crime-date.  If that story had mnot
been troe, it would have been easy for
the commonwealth to have diseredit-
pd Hosmen by producing the various
persons to whom he maid he made
gales. One of these was the wife of
the police chief of Plymouth.
 But the prosecution did not pro-
duee any of thess persons as witnes-
ses, and Rosen's story stands unshak-
en in every detail.

That evening Rosen went by train
to Whitran, a =small town near
Brockton. There he read in  the
Brockton papers abowt the payrofl
murders nt South Braintree, and he
heard many people there talking
ahout the crime. He stayed that
might at a. small Thotel fn



Whitman. Next day he returned to
Boston. Three weeks later he repd of
the arrest of Bacco and Vanzettl. Re-
membering Vaneetti wall, he fixzed the
date by his memory that when he
had reached Whitman, sll the town
was talking about the Sooth Brain-
tree murders.

He also flxed that date as April 16
with reference to a receipt for taxes,
paid by his wife on that date, and
shout which he had spoken to her be-
fore leaving home. The receipt was
produced in court.

MIZE LILLIAN BCHULER, wait-
ress in hotel at Whitman, testified
that she rented a room to & man on
the night of April 15. Register simply
shows that 3 man occupied the room,
and gives no name.

MELVIN CORL, Plymouth fishar-

‘man, testified that he was painting =

boat on the afterncon of  April 15.
Vanzetti eame down to the shore and
talked with him for an hoor. Corl
fixed the date by reference to his
wife's birthday which fell on April .
17th, on which date he launched the
boat and made a trip to Duxbury to
tow a boat back, for which he receiv-
ed F5.00.

ANGELD GIADOBONE of Ply-
mouth bought flsh of Vanzetti on
April 15. Remembered date with re-
lation to April 19, when he was op-
erated on for appendicitis. Giadabone
said he still owed Vanzetti for the
fish. AMNTONIO CARBONE of Ply-
mouth attested that he sold fish to
Vanzetti on April 15,

TESTIMONY RELATING ONLY TO SACCO

The government sought to estab-
lish Saceo as the dark man “needing
e shave”’ who leaned against the
fence below Rice & Hubehins, shot
Berardelll, jumped into the astomo-
bile and leaming out shot right and
left ae the car fled through the town.
Towards that end, it brought into
ecourt four alleped aye-witnmeszes of
the crime and escape who "identifled™
Baceo. These four were Miss Splaine,
Miss Devlin, Pelser and Goodridge.
Two others called for the =ame pur-
pose, Wade and DeBerardinis, dizap-
pointed the prosecution by their fail-
ura to identify.

MARY EVA BPLAINE, bookhkeep-
er for Blater and Morrill, gave o re-
markably complete description of one
of the bandits in tha flecing sar, con-
gidering that she was in & second-
story window a minimam digtance of
#0 fest from the car, and saw the
bandit only in the brief time required
for an automobile to travel 35 feet at
18 miles an hoor—which is ome and
ome-fifth seconds. She saw the car

first from an east window; then
switched to a window facing south.
Ag she stepped to the south windew, -
a man leaned out from behind the
front zeat -

“He was slightly taller than 1" she
testified; “weighed about 140 te 145
pounds, had dark hair, dark eyebrows,
thin cheeks, and clean-shaven face of
a peculiar greenish-white, His fore-
head was high. Hls hair was brushed
back, and it wasy, T shoold think, be-
tween two and fwo and a half inchea
long. Hiz shoulders were straight
ocuf, square. He wore no hat....His
face was clear-cul, elean-cut. Ha
wore @ gray shirt, He was a musea-
lar, active looking man, and had &
girong left hand, a powsrful hand "™

She sabd be was leaning half out of
the car, just behind the front seat, and
that his left hand was on the back of
that seat, presumably at arm's length
from hiz facs.

"He was in my view from the mid-
die of the distance betwesn the mail-
road tracks and the cobbler shop, &

%



distance probably 60 te T0 foof, and
half that distance would be 30 to 3B
feot, My view was cut off by the cob-

bler shop.”
“Forgets™ Earlier Doubts

Miss Splaine declared positively that
Sacco was the bandit who leaned
from the car. Defense Counsel Fred
H. Moore confronted her with the
recerd of the preliminary hearing in
the Bacco case, which shows that at

that time, a year before the trial and .

a fow weeks after the crime and af-
ter she had looked Saeco over to her
complete satisfaction on three differ-
ent days, she mdmitted under oath
that she “could not swear positively
that Sacco was the bandit.”

“That is not true,” she now assert-
ed. “I never said it."

But next day she came into court
and announced that she wished to
change her testimony, amd admitted
she had smd at the preliminary hear-
-ing that she could not swear positive-
ly Sacco was the bandit. (Page 416,
officinl transeript.)  She sdded that
her present certainty of Saceo’s L8

ing the ksndit came from “reflec-
tion.* The transeript of  the
preliminary  testimony (Page B56)
showed that she had said in police
court: “I do net think my oppertani-
ty afforded me the right to say be is
the man."™

In the preliminary hearing she re-
membered & revolver in the right
hand. At the trinl she recalled noth.
ing akout the right hkand or this re-
volvar.

Finally she admitted that when she
vigited state police headquartera in
Boston shertly after the crime, she
was shown a rogues’ gallery photo-
graph of & certnin man. Of him she
said: “He bears a siriking resem-
blanee to the bandit.”

Later sha learned that this man
wag in Sing Sing prison on April 16

Miss Devlin Also Heverses

FRANCES J. DEVLIN, also a
bookkeeper for Slater and Morrill,
gave tostimony similar to that of
Miss Splaine. Fhe saw the escaping
ear Trom the same observatiom point,
a8 window in the second story of the
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Hampton House, at least 80 feet from
the car. She smid she saw & man in
the right rear seat of the automohbfle
lean out and fire at the erowd,

Thiz bandit, she said, was fairly
thick-set, dark, pale, rather good
looking, with clear features. His hair
grew away from his temples, and
was blown back. She “positively iden-
tified™ Baceo as the bandit,

Under cross examination Mizss Dev-
lin admitted she had testified in the
preliminary hearing that the bandit
was tall and well-bullt, while Sacen is
only & feet & inches tall, She admit-
ted ehe snid then: I don't say posi-
tively he is the man.” ’

The Quincy police court record
shows ehe smid at the preliminary
hearing that she got a better view of
the chauffeur's face than of the oth-
er bandit's. This was manifestly im-
possible as the ear was covered and
had a left-hand drive. But at the
trinl she declared that she never said
that; and now sald that she did not
gee the chauffear's face,

Ehe admiited that Sacco was made
to assume postores like that of the

-bandit for her in Brockton police sta-

tiom.

Answering questions by Prosecutor
Harold Willlams, Miss Devlin ex-
plained she had testified in the lower
eoyrt that she eouldn't say positively
that Bsceo waz the bandit “because
of the immensity of the erime. I falt
sure in my own mind, but T hated to
eay so, oot and oo™

In apite of the seemingly impos-
gible detai] of the descriptions of
thess two young women, considering
their position and the extreme brev-
ity of the period of observation, in
spite of the manner in which doubt
at the preliminary hearings changed
into certainty in the final trial, they
were the strongest witnesses against
Bacoo. '

The third of these witneasss,
LOUIS PELSER, went to pieces om
the stand. He was a shoe-cutter in
the Hice and Hutchine factory, work-
ing on the first loor above the raised
bazement. Pelser asserted that
through the crack of an opened win-
dow he eaw a man sinking on the
pavement, that he opened a window,
and that he stood up amid fying bul-
lets and did two things — he wrote
down the number of the approaching
bandit-automobile and he made a
mental note of one bandit who was
shooting at the fallen Berardelli. Thia
witness declared that he noticed even
the pin in the bandit's collar.

“T wouldn't say it was him," Pelser
gaid, *but Sacco iz a dead image of
him.™

Felser Tangled in Many Lies

Then Peiser proceeded to tangle
himzelf up in le after lie. He admit-
ted he had lied to Robert Reid, de-
femse imvestigator, “to avoid being a
witness,” and that he had told Reid
he didn"t eee anything becanze he got
peared amd ducked under a bench.
Mext he denied ever dJdizcussing the
ense with uny one previous to Reid's
interview with him, but later admitted
he had talked with a state detective
previous to that time :

Cross  sxamingtion  revealed that
Peldger had been out of work for some
time after the trapedy, and had besn
re-employed by Rice and Hutehins
two months before the trial. Subse-
quently he told hiz foreman he had
testimony to give. On the morning
of the day Pelsr appeared in court,
he talked with Prosecutor Williama,
was shown Sasen’s pleture and was
taken to identify him, Fourtesn
months had elapsed between the
crime-date and the day on which Pel-
per purported to Iidentify Sseso on
the witness-stand st Dedham,
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" This drawing shows tha principal physical details comnected with the p  ay
west ward along Pearl Street
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ol murders on April 15, 1020, After the shooting the robbers sped
mww encaped over the country roads.
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Pelser was noticeably embarrassed
on the stand, mopping his forehead
continunlly, shilting his weight from
fot to foot, nnd unable to understond
the simplest questions. Further his
testimony was contradicted by thres
Tellowwarkers:

WILLIAM HBERENNER declared it
wns hr and not Pelaer whose station
wng  near the portly o windowr,
and that b was MeCollum who open-
ool the windew fully, He snid that
MeCollum shouted: “They are shoot-
ing; duck!™ and that they all dropped
dowm behind the bench. When the
shots sounded farther away, they got
up again, leoked out, somebody got
the automsbile nuomber and wrote it
on the work-bench, By that time the
ear wad nesr the railroad tracks,

PETER McCOLLUM declared that
it wai he and not Polser whe threw
open the window and shut it again
instantly, then dropped down hebind
the work-bench with his fallows, He
wan the only one who looked out of
the open window during the shooting,
he swore, Opogue glase was in all
the windows in the work room.

DOMINIC COMSTANTING  eon-
firmed Brenner's and MoCullum's tes-
tmony. He saw Pelser got under the
bench along with the rest. He heard
him say afterward that he didn't see
anyone. He volunteered as a witness
after reading Pelser's testimony in
the Globe.

Pool-Hoom Star Discredited

The last of the crime-seone wit-
nessen  npainst  Sscen, CARLOE B
GOODRIDGE, is & ~ phonngraph
snlesman, He testified that he waszin
a poolroom on Pearl street a fow
dovrs west of the Hampten House.
He hoard shots, stepped out, saw a
baedit-nutomobile coming:  when it
was H or %5 foot away a man pointed
n gun at him: ha went back into the
poolreom. Man with gun was dark,

smocth-shaven, bareheaded, poloted
face, dark suit. Goodridge identified
Bneco as that man.

Feur witnesses including the pro-
prietor of the poolroom gave the lie
L this witness:

PETEE MAGAZU, the poolroom
proprietor, declared that when
Goodridgge came back into the pool-
room he said the bandit he saw was
light-haired; and ke had said: "This
jobr wasn't pulled by any foreign
peaple "

HARRY ARKRIGONI, barber, relat-
ed that Goodridge eald n week after
the shooting that he eonldn't identify
iy of the bandits. NICOLA DAMA-
TG, another barvimr, said Goodridge
told him on Apell 15 he was in the
poolroom when the bandit-car passed
wnd did not sen anybody in the aube-
mabdle.

ANDREW MANGANIO, musie
store owner and former employer of
Cincairide, testified that he had urged
him o gpo to see if he could identify
the suspects in jail, and that Good.
tidge told him it was useless; he
couldn®t identify the bandits. Man-
ranio declaroed that Goodeldgs's repu-
tation for truth and veracity was bad.

With the jury absent, the defenas
cmbcnvored to introduce testimony to
shaw that when Goodridge first iden-
tifivd Soeceo  in September, 1929,
(when Vauzelti was in this same
courtrogm in Dedham for a hearing),
Goodridge was in court to answer a
charge of absconding with funds be-
longing to his  employer. Judge
Thayer barred that evidence on the
pround that no final judgment was
enlered in the Goodridge case. Good-
ridge simply pleaded guilty to the
theft, and the case was “Gled.™

Another Man Resembled Bandit

LEWIS L. WADE was a disap-
pointment to the prosecuton, as e
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wae one of those upon whose testl-

mony the indietment of Sacco was.

based. He wae an employes of
Stater and Morrill, and was in
the street when the crime occorred,
gaw Berardelli shot from a distance
of 72 paces. Just then a car came
up; the man at the wheel was pale,
30 to 35 years old, looked sick. The

agzallant threw a eash box into the

car and jumped in

This man was described by Wads
as short, barcheaded, 26 or 27, weigh-
ed about 140, heir blown back, needed
chave, halr cut with “feather edge”
in back. Wore gray shirt.

“Have you meen the man who shot
Berardelli since?” asked Prosssutor
Williams,

“I thought T eaw him in Broclkton
police station,” Wade answered. *I
thought then it was Saeen?

But Wade declared now that he
wasnt’ sure, He had felt *“m littls
mite of doubt™ when he had testified
in the preliminary hesting at Quiney.
T might be mistaken,” he had then
testified. His doubt deepened sbout
Tour weeks before he took the wit-
nesa stand. “T was in & barber
shop, and & man came in.  His
face looked familiar. The more T look-
ed at that man and the more T
thought about him the more I
thought he resembled the man who
killed Barardelii ™

*Az Wade Jeft the wilness
stand a member of the police foree,
he asserts, called him a “piker™ and
another muottersd “We are not
through with you yet.” A rew weeks
latar he was dismizsed from his posi-
tion: the superintendent intimating
that he was aeting under pressure
Wade had been in the of
Blater & Morrills for 17 vears and
was drawing & salary of 252 a week
Tha mm‘;-“u}‘ﬂ“ to m:mmub
tered remar police CEFE
and the Joms of his position and terms
af his employment were not submit-
ted to cross-sxamination.

Another heavy sethack awaited the
prosecution  in  the testimony of
LOUIS DE BERADINIE, cobbler,
who it was claimed had “identified”
at Brockton. His shop is on Pearl
street with the Hampton building
behind, a8 grass plot  being
between, He heard shots, ran out
of shop, eaw bandit-car eoming
eperoas tracks, man jomping in. Man
leaned out of the car with gun in
hand, came opposite, pointed gun at
him, pulled trigger; no explosion.

“Handit Wag Light: RBacco Ts Dark®™

“That handit was pale, had a long
face, awfol white,” sald D¢ Beradin-
ig, “and hs had light hair, A thin fel-
Tow, light weight. Mot like Sacco.
The one I saw was light. Sacco is
dark.™

This iz the eomplete identification’
case against Saceo so far ag the mur-
der scene is concerned. 48 has been
shown, Pelser is discredited by his
self-eontradictions on the stand, and
both bhiz testimony and Goodridge's
i5 refuted by several undiscredited
withesses. The two bookkeepers were
at & disadvantage in their location
for purposes of identification, and
they were positive fourteen months
after the erime, whereas only a few
weeks after it, they had expressed
ggme uncartainty,

In addition to thes above asix, the
government put flve witnesses on the
stand who got & soficiently pood
view of bandit with whom it was
pought to identify Saecco to describe
their appearance; namely, Carrigan,
Hostoek, MeGlone, Langlois, and
Behrsin, MNone of therm was able to
make an identifieation, Tt iz of prime
importance that their locations were
such as to make their testimony ap-
plicable to the same bandit whom the
foor “positive™ witnessés identify as
Sacen. J

=
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MARK E CARRIGAN, shos-work-
ar employad by Slater and Merrill on
the third floor of the Hampton House
related thot he smw Parmenter and
Berardelli procesding from the offices
to the main factory with the payroll
money, and that he presently heard
shooting and saw the bandit-satomo-
bile coming enst on Pearl street past
the Hampton House, He saw a dark
Italian looking man in the car with &
revalvar,

Carrigan  Contradicts Women

But he could not identify either de-
fendant as being In that ear. Carri-
-gan's testimony has a large bearing
upon the eredibility of Miss Splaine
and Mizs Devlin, who from a window
ona floor below where Carrigan was,
-claimed to identify Sacco as & man
who was leaning out of the eseaping
automobile. Fight feet below Carri-
gan, the fwa woman wera nd maore
than & foot closer to the bandits than
hae.

JAMES F. BOSTOCK, machine in-
staller of Broeckton, had been doing
work for Blater and Morrill. Shortly
before the shooting, he eams out of
the Blater factory and walked west
on Pearl street. He passed two men,
who were leaning against a fence
argaing. It is not dizputed that one
of these was the man who shot
Berardelli.

Immediately afterward he mat Par-
menter and Berardelli coming down
the rond with the payroll boxes. Bos-
tock was a close friend of Parmenter.
They exchanged words ih a momen-
tary mesting, Just after Bastock
had left the poymaster, he heard
shots, turned, and saw Parmenter and
HBerardelli fall. The men he had sean
ot the fonce were shooting.  They
prrabbed the money-boxes and jumped
inta an oncoming aatomobile

Bostock ran around the eorner of a
high board fence along the Mew Ha-

-

8

ven tracks. The bandit-car passed se
close, he smid, that he ecould - hmwe
touched it with his hand,

He spid he could not identify either
of the defendants as the highwaymen.

MeGlone Had Close View

JAMES .E. MeGLONE, teamster,
helped  lewer Parmenter to  the
ground after the fatal shot. Melzlone
had Been working in the excavation.
When the shooting started he ram
forward, and =aw the bandits at close
rangre, The commonwealth didn't ask
him if he could identify. Defendants’
counzal had not  interviewed him,
They asked him in court if he eounld
identify the defendants, and he said
he eould nak,

EDGAR C. LANGLOIS, foreman of
Rice and Huotchins, was on the sec-
ond floor (from the street level) of
that  faciory, facing on  the
crimesscene. He could make no iden-
tification. The only description he
coild give was that the highwaymen
he saw were "stout, thick-cheated —
that is, full-chested,” a description
which fitz neither Sacco nor Vanzeitl

Langlois’ testimony is highly signi-
ficant because he was In a central
window immediately above the win-
dow from which another prosecution
witnezz, Pelser, claimed he observed
Baceny, This witness oceuples a res-
ponefble pozition in Rice and Hutchins,

Blater's Chanffeur Tem Feet Away

HANS RBEHRSIM, chauffeur for
Mr. Slater of the robbed shoe ecom-
pany, tegtifled for the prosecution
He wnas gitting in & stationary sedan
on the right-hand side of Pearl street,
a little beyond the peol-room shown
in the two-page diagrarm.

Five men were in the automobils,
Behrsin said. They passed him with-
in ten feet One man was leaning out.
The car was going 16 to 18 miles an
hour. He could not identify either
defendsnt as being ome of the band



SCENE OF THE BEOUTH BRAINTREE MURDERS
began in front of the Rice and Hutching shoe factory at the left.

The shootin
Paymaster
the point where the step

rederick Parmenter stumbled across
s appear at the

the street and fell close to
extreme right of the picture. At that

time the restaurant bwilding at the right had not besn bullt; an excavation

for that buildin
working with pick and shovel t

jte. A few moments earlier he had
notieed the two bandits juost before
they opened fire, and he deséribed
them ae light-complexioned.

The Morning of the Murder

The government contends further
that the bandits had lingered about
South Eraintree during the morning
Precisely as against Vanzetti, thred
witnesses uncorroborated—unless im-
peachment be an inverted kind of cor-
roboration—were brought forward in
mupport of the contention that Baceo
had Ween seen in the town that morn-

WILLIAM 8 TRACY, elderly real
eatate dealer, testified that about
11:45 he saw two men leaning against

was in the ]prn-uzus of belng dug, amd numMEercus men were

the window of a drugstere building
he owned. They were “clean-shaven,
gmooth-faced, respectably dressed”
He entered the drugstore, came oot
and drove sway 18 his automobils.
Returning a few minutes later, he
found the men still there, talking.
Again he went away and again he
came back, and they shill were prop-
ped agninst the window,

Tracy jdentified Bscce as ong of
these men: *1 would not be pos-
itive,” he said, “but to the best of my
recollection he is the same man”™

Contradicts Other State Witnesses

His statement that the two men
were “respectably dressed” contrasts
with that of various prosecution wit-



ospas who swore the bandits wers
rough-lucking and needed a shave.

In cross-examination it developed
that in Februnry, 1021, Tracy was
taken to the Dedham jail and ascort-
ed through varieus departments and
was shown large groups of prisoners,
and that finally he was taken over to
“the pit," where Saceo was all alone;
then he made his “identification.”

Tracy’s testimony is open to wide
question. He stands out in stark iso-
lation from the scores or even bum-
dreds of persons who must have stood
wpon of passed that cormer in that
noon-hour, for it is the principal in-
torsection of Beuth Braintree, where
innumerable people wait daily for el-
ectele eary.

Consider, too, that this corner is
only a few hondred feet from the
seena of the erime, thot Sacee had
worked mt Rise and Huichins', and
was known presumably by sight to
various workers in South Braintree.
The defense argues thet it is unreas-
onable to seppose that Snceo, had he
been intending to commit robbery and
wanton morder in that town within
three hours would have [ingered om
that corner.

How Many Men Were Smoking?

WILLIAM J. HEROMN, railroad po-
lice officer, testified that he saw two
men in the MNew Haven atation st
South Braintree on April 15, Ones
was § feet G, the other 6 feet 11. Ha
identified Snceo as the smaller man.
He notieed the two men he said,
“"becaune they acted nervous and. ...
they were smoking cigarettes, one of
them.” (Page B84, official transeript.)

Q—Which ome was smoking? A—
The tallest ome.

Q—Did you pay much sttention to
ihe men when vou first came in? A—
Not much, only I saw them smolking,

Heron, too, said that the man he
saw wore & hat and wasn respectakly

dregsed, which conflicts with deserip-
tiong of the murdérar.

MNefther man had any outstanding
physical characteristics, according to
Herom, He admitted ho dide't see
Saceco to identify him until six weeks
Inter,

After Police Chief Stewart of
Bridgewater and State Policeman
Brouillard had lined up Heron as &
witness for the prosecution, the de-
fense sont an investigator, Robert
Reid, to interrogate Heron, He re-
fused to give the defense any inform-
ation. When asked in cross-examina-
tion why he refused to talk fo Reld
he gave a curiops answer for 3 man
who had been a police officer six
FEATa.

"Because [ didn't want to be
brought into it"

This man's testimony was attack-
ed by the defense from the same an-
gle that Tracy's story was sttacked.
Defense counsel asked: I it remsons
able to suppose that Sacco, if intend-
ing to rob and kill three hours later
in that town whers he had worked,
wonld have lingered in places where
many perzond woiuld have opportun-
ity to observe him?

Mra. Andrews’ Strange Story

MRS. LOLA ANDREWS, a
lady of miscellaneous avoestions,
attested thul on the morning of the
erime-date she and Mrs, Julia Camp-
bell went from Quiney to South
Bramtres to seek work in the shos
factories. They arrived between 11:04
and 11.30. Mrs. Andrews said that
she saw an sutomobile in front of ths
SBlater and Morrill plant, and & man
working around the hood

When they came out of the Slater
factory, this man was under the ear
fixing something.  She called him
from bemeath the car, she ssserted,
and ssked him how to get Into the



Rice and Hutching’ factory. She iden-
tified this man &z Sacco.

But at that moment, according to
her own etatéments, another man was
standing near that automebile — &
light-complexioned emaciated Bwed-
ish-looking man. Mre &qﬁ.:nl.'.-uia
timony does not explain’ why she ad-
dressed her inqguiry to the man under
the automobile instead of asking the
" man standing near.

While Mrs. Andrews was being
wross-examined by Defense Atforney
Moore, and when he was showing her
sume photographs, she fainted, and
wag earried. out.  Prosecutor HKata-
mann left the foom, returned, scan-
ned the faces of the audience, then
eonferred in whispers with the court.
Judge Thayer ordered the courtroom
doore closed, mnd various spectators
were searched.

When the witness took the stand
again, she asserted that she fainted
hecause she saw & man in court whom
ghe thought wes the person who as-
gaulted her in February, 1920, in a
toilet in the Quincy lodging house
where she hag rooms.

Impeached by Five

Her testimony was impeached by
five delense Wilnesses. The most im-
portant of these was MRS JULIA
OAMPRELL, who aseompanied Mrs,
Andrews to South Braintree that
day, and gave testimony divectly op-
poaita,

An slderly but active woman, Mra.
Camphell had come [from Maine to
testify for the defense after a state
 detective had told her she needn’t g0
to Massachusetts to testify; that she
didn't know anything of importance;
" and that it would eost too much to
have her make the trip.

Sha submitted to an eyesight testin
court at the hands of District Attorn-

ey Katzmann, and proved that she wee
able to distinguish uh]..ct;ﬂdml-
ors at long distance; ome instance was
her specifying -tfe color of a hat
picked gt -rindom among the audi-
B And she had been working In
the shoe fectories as a stitcher, st &
task which requires unerring visicn.

“Neither of us spoke to the man
under the sutomobile,” declared Mrs.
Camphbell. “Mrg, Andrews did not
speak to either man. It was I who
addressed the inguiry about how to
get inte the Rice and Hutchins® fac-
tory. But I spoke to the man stand-
ing in the rear of the car, not t6 the
man underneath.” .

Digging Into Her Past Life

Why did Mrs. Andrews faint in
conrt? HARRY KURLANBEY, =
Quincy tailor, testified that she told
him she faintsd becsuse the defense
was digging into her past history, and
that she was afraid the lawyers wouald
“hring out the troubls she had with
e, Landers.” Landers was & navel
officer, Kurlangky said.

ghe told him algo, KEurlansky stat-
od, that she couldn't identify the mea
at Braintree. The police wanted her
to ldentify some one in Dedham jail
g one of the men she saw in Braln-
tres, tut she couldn't becanee she
lidn't get a good lock at the faces of
those men. Kuorlansky volunteered to
testify for the defense after reading
in mewspapers of the “identification™
ghe swore to in court.

POLICEMAN GEORGE FAY aof
Quiney testified that he interviewed
Virs, Andrews in February, 1820, in
conmection with tha alleged aseault
upon her. Did she suppose that attack
had anything to do with the Booth
Braintree affair? She answered that
she eould not identify the men she saw
in Braintree as she didn't get a good

n



losk gt them. ALFRED LaBREC-
QUE, Wwiney reporter and secretary
of the Chambir of Commeree there,
said she told him tle game thing.
MISS LENA ALLEN, rooming house
proprictor, testified that Mra, An.
drews' reputation for truth and wver-
seity was bad, and that she would
bever wank her in hor howse ngain.

AR the end of the trial the Govern-
ment put MRS, MARY GAINES op-
o the stand to support the testimony
of Mre. Andrews and to contradiet
that of Mre. Campbell. Mrs. Gaines
declared that a fow wecks after the
crime she bad heard Mrs, Andrews
amy im, Mrs. Campbell's presence that
sha had spoken (o the man under the
automobile, nnd that Mre Campbell
did mot eontrndiet her.

Handit Cap Is Not Sxeco's

FRED LORING, shos-worker for
Glater and Morrill, stated that he
found & dark brown ecap near Berar-
detli's body; it was offered as an ex-
hibit by iho commonwenlth. When
teicd on by Saced on the witness
stand, thiz gap was manifestly and
comically too amall; whereas o cap of
hiz vwn, tried on immediately after-
winrd ftled with nicety.

The “Landit cap™ was fur-lined and
had err-lops, Saces never owhed a
cap of this charactor, Goorge Kel-
lew, superintendent of the Three K
Foetory where Baceo worked, aaid the
cap he had seen daily bohind Sacco’s
bench, a8 he remembered, was & pep-
per-and-salt cloth, which he believed
wak different from the one ]]l'l:l-linﬂﬂd
by the eommonweslth, A cap like
the one described by Kelley was found
in the house at the time of Sacco's
nrrest.

Experts Disagree on Falal Bullet

Of the four bullets found in Berar-
delli's dead body, threa were
admittedly from » Savage pistol

The other one, however, was from
somve  other kind of revolver, the
make of which in in dispute. It is the
prosecution’s  contention  that the
lenden pellet designated as Bullet No.
I which inflicted the fatal wound
upue Beravdelli, was from a Colt au-
tomatie found en Sacco when he waa
arrested three weeks aftor the mur-
ders. The bullet was a Wincheater of
an ohsoleta malke,

The testimony upon this point by
experts put wpon the stund by both
the government and the defense waa
voluminous and highly technical. The
dizagrement was sharp.

CAPTAIN CHAERLES VAN AM-
BURGH, of the Eemington Arms
Waorks, testified for the prosecation:
[ believe the bullst which killed Ber-
wrdelli was fired from a Colt auto-
matle pistol....I am inclined to be-
ligva it was fired from thia Colt auto=
matie,” He based this belief, he said,
on o mark he found on the bullet,
vizible only under 8 microscope, and
on similer marks noted on three bals
lets which he had fired from the re-
wolver, These bullets were all Win-
chesters of a modern make. On three
Poters bullets fired at the same time
no such marks were visible. The FPe-
ters bullet, ke satd, are a trifle small-
er than Winchesters, and therefore
under less pressore.  Under eross-
examination, Van Amburgh acknowl-
edged that pittieg sech as was pres-
ent In the Bacco pistol was penmerslly
caused by rast or fouling and that to
the best of hiz judgment, in the pis-
tol before them, it was &0 cansed.

Proctor Learns About Guns

The other government expert was
CAFTAIN WILLIAM H. PROCTOR,
head of the state police.

Heo ingisted that Bullet No, 3 was
fired from the Saceo revalver. "That

32.-\.



bultet was fired from a 32 Colt suto-
matic,” Proctor asserted. “Tt has a
left twist and a 060 of mn inch
groove. No other revolver except the
Caolt haz a left twist"

“Don't you know," asked Defense
Counsel MeAnarney, “that at least
two other kinds of revolvera make a
Ieft twist marking?™

*No, 1 dm't,” replied Proetor.

“Dov you know that the Bpear and
the Saver gans both make a left
twist marking?"

Proctor didn't know, He had never
seen either kind of pun, never heard
of them before. Both are German
makes, it appears, and oeepsionally
one of them boba up in & pawnshop.

Althoupgh this witneas had said he
bad been a gun expert in a hundred
cases, he was unable to take a Colt
autompatic revolver apart in court
Proctor struggled with it vainly until
his face grew crimzon, dropped it on
the floor in his awkwardness, snd
then the court suggested that some
one else try. Another expert took the
weapon apart in a moment.

“And what is the part of the gun
through which the firing pin pro-
trudes 7" peked Attorney McAnarney.

T do mot know as T ean tell you
all the =cientific parts of the gun™
answered Proctor.

Proctor said he recelved the Colt
pistel and some 32-calibre cartridges
from another officer at Brockton po-
lise station.

Q. Will you look at this envelope
of carfridges and see if you can iden-
tify them?

A, That is the same envelope, and
it lookse lke the same amount of cart-
ridges. I ean tell by counting them.

MNeither revoleer nor the bullets
were aver impoanded before the trial
They weré In the hands of po-
lice officers, and most of the time in

Captaine Proctor's posseasion. Prose- final judgment on
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cutor Katzmann refused to permit the
defenze to examine any of the exhib-
itz until they were produced in court

Gun Testimony for Defense

To meet the testimony of Preetor
and Van Amburgh, the defense poton
two gun experts of long standing —
JAMES E, BURENS, noted rifleman,
champlon pistel shot, and head of a
department of the United States Car-
tridge Company; and JAMES H.
FITZGERALD, soperintendent of the
testing depariment of the Colt Aubo-
matie Plstol Company. Burns declar-
od that Bullet No. 3 might have been
fired from esither o Colt or a Bayard
revolver. The latter is a Belgian gun;
many have been brought hers sincs
the war. DBurns declared positively
that the bullet did not come from
Saeeo's revolver.  He fired B bullets
through it, and nll came throogh
clean and without any markings.

Fitzgerald testified that Bullet Ne.
9 did not come from the Saces gunj
that thers wes no conditlon ex-
istent in that gun to cause the pecua-
lint marking on the bullet

Expert Burns fired U. 5. bullets,
for the repson that, as stated above,
the “fatal”™ bullet was of an absnleta
make, and he had found it impossible
to secure an exact duplicate in spite
of having made great efforts to do
g, He considered that the T. 5. bul-
lets which he used corresponded more
nearly with the “fatal” bullet tham
did the newer make of Winchester
psed by Captain Van Amburgh.

Ta the minds of many who f?'l-
lowed this gun testimony, the elaim
of the government that a -::rta&n bul-
et had been fired from a certain gum
weamed farcical. The question Was &0
involved, the chances of error 80
great, the opinion of experts =0 com-=
flieting, that it would seem a8 if a
lay jury could hardly have made &
the matter. But



that it carried weight with Some
mambers of the jury is indicated by
the fact that the microscope was cal-
led for while the werdict was under
eonslderation.

Baceo As 8 Worker

From 1910 t0 1917 he worked In the
Milford Shoe Factory, The foreman
during four years of this time, JOHN
J. MILLICK, & responsible locking
person of the English operative type,
testified of Sacco, “a steady work-
man, never logt a day.” Asked as to
his reputetion as a peaceful and law-
abiding citizen, he answered “good.”

MICHAEL F. KELLEY, the senior
partner in the Three K Factory at
Stoughton where Bacco was employ-
ed the 18 monthe previous to his ar-
rest, and his son GEORGE KELLEY,
superintendent and part owner, hore
testimony as to Sacen’s charaster
similar to that of Mr. Millick,

Where Was Sacco on Crime-Date?

Both of the Kelleys gave testimony.

which dove-tailed in with that of
others in establishing Saceo's alibi,
Late in March, Sacco had told both
Michael and George Kelley that he
had received letterzs from Italy an-
nouneing his mother’s death, and that
he must go home as soon as possible
to ses his father. With George Kel-
loy he had srranged to break in
another man to do his work and that
he should be free to start for Italy
as soon as his place was satisfactor-
ily filled.

On Monday or Tuesday of the
week of April 156th, Saceo told George
Kelley he wonld fike a day off that
week, to make a trip to Boston and
get the passport.  On Wednesday,
April 14th, Saeco told him that he
was well ahead of his work and
would go to Boston the following
- day. He was absent the following
day, Thursday, April 15th (the fate-

ful day of the South Braintres mur-
der), in Boston; so Sacco claimed and
su George Kelley believed. The day
following that, April 16th, Saceo was
at work at the usual hour. This day.
the 15th of April, was the only day
of absence which George Kelley re-
ealled. And he beHeved he would
have rermembered had Sacco been ab-
sent on any other day as his was “a
one-men job,” and if “he was out, the
work was blosked.”

It was not eontroverted that Saeco.
had been to Boston about his pass-
port at spproximately the date he
clairmed. Whether ha had really gone
to Boston on April 15th as he claim-
ed, or to South Braintres to commit
murder g the Government claimed,
was the izsus, and the main issue of
the trial.  Ten witnesses supported
the alibi. The truthfolness of their
testimony was pot impeached, al-
though efforts were made to impeach:
the teliability of thelr memory. How-
aver, it appears that they certainly
saw Sacco in varlous parts of Bostom
pome day that week. Amd gince
Thursday was the only day Sacco-
was mot at work, there is only one
lrgrieal eonclusion.

Mre. Sacco, when upon the witness.
stand, unwittinglty to herself ‘ut-
tressed her husband's alibi claim. Ehe-
fixed the date he had gome for the
passport by the visit ghe recaived
from a friend who had come with his.
wife from Milfofd the day her hus-
hand was abssnt, and who had stayed'
t dinner. The friend she said wase
Frrico Tacovelli whom her husband
had sent for to see Mr. Eelley and
arrange to be broken into Bpeco’s
wark.

HENEY ITACOVELLL the shoe-
worker who took Sacco's place in the
Kelley factory, testified that he re-
eceived @ lotter from Michael Kelley
offering him Sacco’s Job as an edge-
trimmer, a highly important function

a4
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ACCO, HIS WIFE AND THEIR SON DANTE
This m}tﬂgﬁﬂ utik.en ghortly before Sacco’s arrest, is the one which w;:
hiu'tfd at the Ttalinn consuolate as being too large for Pl"ﬂpmthammh,
bears the signature of (iuseppe Adrower, clerk, who saw it on erim



in the factory mechanism. He replied
that he could go and talk with Kelley
oo April 16; went to ses him that
day; called at the Saceo home to see
Bacco; Mra, Saceo informed him that
her husband was in Boston arranging
for passporta

The original correspondence ex-
changed between Kelley and Tacovel-
li was introduced as evidence by the
defense.

Others Support Sacco’s Alibi

SACCD declared under oath that he
took the B:64 o'clock train from South
Btoughton to Boston.on April 15, to
arrange for passports to Italy. South
Btoughton is 19 miles from Boston.

In Boston, Saceo said, he had lunch
with friends at Bonis restaurant in
* North Square, then went to the Ital-
ian consulate to see sbout the pazs-
ports. A photograph of his wife, son
Dante and self which he brought was
too large for consular parposes; there
was considerable conversation about
that; he was instructed to furnish o
smaller picture.

On the streets he met and talked
with certain persons. Going again to
Korth Square, he spent some time in
-Giordano's eoffee-houses; then went to
East Boston, where he paid a bill for
groceries, and finally retumed to
Stoughton on a train about 4:20 p. m.

This alibi was supported by nine
witnessss.

FEOF. FELICE GUADAGNI, jour-
nalist and lecturer, testified that he
had lunch at Boni®s on April 16 with
Bacco mnd Albert Boses, editor of La
Notizia. While they ate, John D. Wil-
liams, an advertizing agent, enterad
and joined therm. Bacco told them
about his imtention to wvisit the con-
sulate. They discussed the banguet
given that dsy by Ilalians to Mr. Wil-
liams of the Boston Transeript who
had been decorated by the Eing of
Italy for the stand his paper had

HH

taken in the war—a memorable oe-
casion among Boston Italisns,

Later that afternoon Guadagni met.
Zaceo again  in Giordano's coffee-
house. And alter the arrest of the
defendants, Guadagni said he visited
the consulate and talked with Giusep-
pe Adrower, clerk there, establish-
ing the fact that Sacco had applied
for o passport on April 15 and had
been sent away becsose the photo-
graph he brought was too large.

FPROF. ANTONIO DERTAMAROD,
Manager of the Foreign Department
of the Haymarket National Bank
in Boston, testifie] in court that
be met Bacco in Giordano's eoffee-
hoase on April 15, between 2 and 8
p. m. Remembered date because he
went to the Coffee House directly
from the bangoet to Mr. Williama,
which he had attended.

He espacially remembered mesting
Sacco because he had sent 5 message
by him to Leome Mocei, s member of
the Chamber of Deputies in [taly.

They had talked about Bacso’s
prospective return to Italy. Baceo
had #aid he had ¢ome to Boston to
get his passport

ALBERT BOBCO, editor of La No-
titzin, conservative Italian dally
newspaper in Boston, testified lile-
wise ms to the presence of Bacco and
the others in Boni's on that day,

CARLOS AFFE, East Boston gro-
eor, testified that betwean & and 4
o'clock on April 16 he was paid by
Baceo for an order of groceries pur-
chased at an earlier date. He exhib-
ited a note-book record of the tran-
gaction. )

Consul's Alde Teatifies in Rome

GIUSEPPE ADROWER, clerk im
the Italian conaulate at Boston for 6
yveare, and now in Italy, testified im
a deposition sworn to before the
American consul goneral at Rome. He



identified the photograph of Baeeo,
Mrs. Sacco and their son as a pleture
gaceo brought to the comsulate om
April 1B He corroborated Bacco’s
statements regarding his difficulties
over paisporis.

Adrower remembered telling Bacco
that the pleture was too large, and
that he laughed with others in the
eonsulate over the g photograph,
and his eys happened to catch the
date on the calendar while so doing.
Bacen left the consolate a few min-
ates before the office was elosed for
the day;: it is regularly open from 10
to 3. Very few persons ware there
that afterncon. ... Adrower went to
Ttaly May 20, 1920, for his health,
but Guadagni testified that he talked
with Adrower about Samcco and the
photograph shortly after Sacco's ar-
st

Ome alibi witness who was brooght
forward late in the trial and by the
merest chance offered what would
getta to he incontrovertible evidence.
It appeared that Baceo one day had
noticed a face in the audience at tha

eourt-room which arrested his attem-
tion, He called for Mr. MeAnarmey
and asked him to find out if that man
was on the train coming from Boston
to Stoughton in the evening of April
16, 1920 Mr. MeAnarney called the
man inte the lobby and inguired. 1
don't know,” answered the stranger,
Wt will see if T can find out."

It developed that he was &
contractor who kept his own time in
his businese booke, by the hoar; and
from his books, put in evidemce and
from a check dated April 15th, and
ueed to buy supplies in Boston opon
the date in gquestion as well as by the
bills for these supplies, he was ahle
o locate himself on that very train.
He did not know Sasto and had no
recollection of having ever seen him
until he dropped in as a spectator at
the trial, His name is JAMES M.
HAYES: his residence and place of
buginess, Stoughton, Mass.

The District Attorney, attempting
to demolish Bacco’s alibi in his clos-
ing argument, Was silent as to the
evidence offered by Hayes.

TESTIMONY RELATING TO BOTH—AND TO NEITHER

The discussion of the testimony
against Vanzetti’ and against Bacco
muost be supplemented with & number
of other considerations. In the first
place, there were ZZ persons on the
stand for the defense on the issue of
identiftcations, who had at least as
good an opportunity to see the erime
and the criminals as the severnl state
witnesses, and who said positively
that these were not the bandits.

In the second place, 13 witnesses
put on the stand by the prosecution
for the purpose of establishing some
facts of the erime, of whom several
were excellently placed to make iden-

an

tifications, and certainly seemmed am-
xious to apprehend the guilty per-
sons, could not identify either of the
defendants.

Thirdly, the government sounght to
belster itz testimony by evolving &
far-fetched and intangible theory of
wpansciousness of guilt” at the time
of arrest, which in turn brought into
the limelight the circomstances of
the arrest and the defendants’ unpop-
ular soclal views, Thers aré also &
number of other pointa which con-
sumed much time, clonded the issues,
and really had no bearing upon the
CEEE,



Testimony contradieting that of
Mary Eva Splaine and Frances Dav-
lin was given by FRANK BUEKE,
lecturer, who obgerved the bandits asz-
cape from a much better vantage
pelnt than either woman. He was on
Pearl street near the New Haven
Wacks and in the immedinte path of
the eacaping car,

“Neither of the Defendants™

He stood within ten feet of the au-
tomobile. He saw two men in i,
both dark. The bandit leaning out of
the rear seat pointed an automatie
pistel at him and pulled the tripger,
but there was no explosion. Burke
got & full view of the man wha the
prosecution clamed was Saceo, He
described him as very full-faced—fat,
and & broad, heavy faw: needed s
shave badly, “dark eomplexioned,
looked rather » desperate typa of
man"

But Burke declared that neither
tmndit was Sacco or Vanzetti, He had
an unobstructed view of the car as
it fled, whila the view of Miss Splaine
and Miss Devlin was cut off by the
cobbler shop. From a distance of
ten feet instead of B0 az in the case
of Miszes. Splaing and Deviin he des-
eribed the man on the right side front
stnt who the government claimes was
Sacco,

WINFRED PIERCE and LAT-
RENCE FERGUSON, shoe-workers
on third fleor of Hampton House,
saw bandit-ear escape from s window
directly above where Miss Splaine
and Miss Devlin observed the car.
Pierce saw one bandit shoot at his
friend, Carl Hnipps. Both deseribed
the bandit leaning out of the car and
shooting, but declared neither Sacco
nor Vanzetti was that man.

BEARBARA LIECOMB, a woman of
about thirty, of good personality,
employed as a heeler, on the third
fipor of tho Rice and Hutching fae-
from a window directly above the

reom in which Pelser worked. She
had heard shots, ran to the window:
#mw two men lying on the ground: a
derk man with a pistol in hand stand-
ing over Berardelli He wheeled
around and pointed the pistol at her.
She fainted, but in the instant of ob-
servation, she declared the image of
the bandit was firmly implanted in
her mind. I ghall remember that
face all my life. That man was neith-
er of the defendante. OF that T am
positive,"” .

This is the man with whom it was
sought to identify Saceo,

MRS, JENNIE MOVELLI, trained
nurse, saw & blg touring car drive
slowly up the street shortly before
the murder cceurred and took par-
ticular notice of the chaoffeur and
the man beside him, whom she
thought at first she recognized. Ask-
ed if either of these men were Saceo
or Vanzetti she answered, “No, they
werg not™

Staie Ignores Eye-Witness

ALBERET FEANTELLD, worker in
Slater and Morrlll plant. Passed
from one factory building to another
at 2:55 p.m. Baw two men leaning
on fence in front of Rice and Huteh-
ing factory., Was close emough to
touch them. Frantello, who is
American of Italian descent, is cer-
tain Sacco and Vanzett are not those
targ men. Was interviewed by state
police officers, and was not summon-
ed by prosecution.

One of the men whom Frantel-
lo described was the bandit with
whom it was sought to identify
Bacco,

DANIEL J. O'NEIL, 18 years old,
n business schoofl graduate, got off
the train from Boston and wae mits
ting in & taxi-cab with a Mr. Gilman
when he heared the shooting. He
got a distinct impression of at least
one of the bandits at a distance of



166 to 170 feet from the automobile.
He sald postively that neither of the
defendants was the man he saw.

Lahorers Testify for Defense

Five among 22 defense witnesses
were laborers shaveling in an excavs-
tion aerosa the street from the shoot-
ing. They were foreigners who had
to speak through interpreter. In
croas-exnmination it was acught to
ghow that they had been too scared
gr too far from the sceme of action
to s anything. Their testimony was
not broken down, but presomably
was accorded little weight. Omne of
them, a Spaniard by the name of
PEDRO TSCORLA, was 40 or 50 feet
from crlme-action: had gone to get
a drink of water. Saya man who shot
policeman (that is Berardelli) was
high and thin, slim. Light com-
plexion, 6 feet B or 8. Man who shot
paymaster was a little shorter and
dark. .

EMILIO FALOONE, was a hundred
feot from crime-action.  Saw man
who did shooting; he was light, tall
Mot Ssceo nor Vanzetti, HENRY
OERRD, granitecutter from Ver-
mont, also worked in excavation. Saw
shooting 90 feet away. Parmentar
was shot by & light-haired man, he
~ declared. '

Five other witnesses were working
on the railroad some distance from
the crossing and cinimed to have run
up toward the gate house in tlme to
spe the bandit-car across the track.
ANGELQO RICCL pection gang fore-
tman was put later on by the govern-
ment to show that they had not left
the place where they were at work.
Under crogs examination he had ex-
claimed, “What the hell, 1 did the
best I could: whem you've got 24
men you can't pot a string om them.
I told them to stop and if they
sneaked around the piles of dirt 1
couldn't help it.” One of these labor-

ers, JOSEPH CELLUCCI, wearing
the uniform of = saillor from the
training station at Newport News,
declared he stond within 10 or 12
foeet of the car, and that one of the
bandits fired a shot at him which
left him deaf for 3 days. He deserib-
ed that man and another sitting be-
gide the driver; both about 20 years
old, Neither one was Sacco nor Van-
zotti, he declared.

Another of them, NICDLA GATTIL,
iz especially important becouse he had
been a neighbor of Bacco in Milford
cight years back. Had he seen him In
the bandit car he ¢ould not have fail-
ed to remember, Said he got & good
view of the two men in front (with
ane of them it was sought to identify
Qaceo) and one behind. Asgked if
pither of the defendants were any of
these men, he answered, “No."

Thirteen Whoe Could Not Ientify

Thirteen prosecution witnesses tes-
tified to fnets pertinent to the exsct
moment of the murders, or in conmes-
tion with the escape —— but did nob
identify. Of these, several eould ot
have been expected to make identifi-
cation, but others had an excellent
view. Five of these have already been
discussed under Sacco’s case because
they were in & position to ses the
bandit whom the government gought
tn identify with Sacco.® The athars
are Shelley Neal, Mrs. Annie Hichols,
Harrig A, Colbert, Daniel Buckley,
Mrs. Alta Baker, F. C. Clark, John P
Llowd, and Julia Helliher.

Meal wus an imporiant government
witness because he attempted to iden-
tify the bamdit-car with an aulomo-
hile stationed against the entrancd of
the express office, in the morning
the money arrived. He claims
to have seen neither Gacen or Van-
zati,
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THE FOUR PROSECUTORS: [Dstrict Attorney Frederick (. Katzmann is
seciul in line from the left, his assivtant, Harold I Willinma, iz first; and
his other assistunts, William F. Kane, George E. Adams are third and Tourth.

A summary of the jdentifienton tes-
timony for the government and for
the defense is now in place. OF 35
withesses ealled, 7 were unable Ge
make any identificntions; 22 were
ceripin that neither Saceo nor Var-
zetti were the men they hod seen; 4
bentificd Baceo—twa of them making
serious changes from former testi-
mony, aml the other two- tharoughly
digeredited; only one, the man whom
the prosecution itsell wae obliged to
“interpred,” identified Vanzeiti,

“Consciousness of Guilt”

The prosecation eontended that the
defendant=, by their actions, attitude
and utteranecs on the night of May
6, when they were arrestod, dizplnyed
conscinusness of gaillt of the South
Braintree murders.

Officer MICHAEL CONNOLLY
who arrested Saceo and Vanzetti in
a trolley car going inte Brockton,
agRerts that ns he approached them
Vanzetti put his hand in his hip
pocket and that thereupon he, Con-
nolly, said: “You keep vour hands in
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your lap or your will be sorry.” Con-
nolly further testified that he took &
revolver from Vanzetti and kept him
covered with it until he delivered him
ut the police station, This story Van-
wettl abaolutely contradicted. With
afficer Connolly making the arrest
wins officer Vaoghn, Vaughn said he
toak the revolver from Vanzett's
right hip pocket [(Transeript, p. 1280).
Connolly eaid it was in left (Trans-
eript p. 1284}, Vaughn refused to
corroborate the story of Vanzetti
reaching the pom,

In the automobdle which earried the
arrested men to polien station, Cor-
nolly testified that Sacco twice reach.
ed his hand to put under his overcoat,
and that he told him to keep his
handa outside his clothes and on his
lap. That some conversation about
keeping hands where they belong may
have taken place iz conflrmed by Of-
ficer MERLE A, SPEAR, driving the
automobile, who testified to hearing
Saceo say, “You needn't be afraid of
me." The government drew from
this testimony a deduction of “con-
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g What, they ask;
wmcasult‘lﬂlm nen o reaist
was A munder on

el
eould have promp
arrest, wnless there
their econscience T

o defendants did not tell the

vt their movements and o0
m ?-:Ltt';rs on the night of th!}j_r
arrest is not disputed. Thrf Etlntl.‘. in-
terpretd  Lhis  as an indication of
T (AT E Lt of guilt™ of the South
Braintroe murders Whﬁ:&l.ﬂ. Srceo
and Vanzett themselves insist that
they did not speak froely to the po-
loe because they Were in the midst
of a perfectly lawiul, but highly im-
prudent work of propoganda, and
they were nnwilling to involve them-
pelves or their eomrades with the pa-
lice.

That th

How Kadiealism Got Into the Trial

The arrest of Bacen and Vanzetti
was due to gn pecident. A man nam-
ed Mike Boda owned a small Over.
Innd ear which he had left for repair
in & garage at West Bridgewater,
nenr the house where until recently
he had boarded. And upon the slend-
er clue that Boda was alleged to have
been =meem once some weeks earlier
drivingr n farger car than his own
gmall offair, and which suggested the
seven-passenger  Buick  believed to
have been wsed \inm the South Brain-
tree muorder, the police had arranged
with Somon Johnson, manager of the
garage, to notify  them  whenever
Boda should eall for his car.

On the evening of May 5th Boda
ealled, and in his company wera thres
Italians, ldentified later as Saceo,
Vanzetti and Ricardo Odielani, the lat-
tor riding a motorcyele with a side-
car. While Boda was waiting for Mr.
Johnson and talking with him, Mrs.
Johneon went to s neighbor's hooae
to telephone the police; and on her
way back she took note of the three
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men lingering in the road, who, she
thought, behaved suspiciously.

Bode was sdvised by Mr. Johnson
that he had better not take his car,
which lacked 1920 number places. So
he ssid he would eall or send for it
later, and he rode off in the side ear
of the motoreyele, whils Eaceo and
Vanzetti took m trolley ear to Broek-
ton, arsd ran into the trap set upon
g0 slender a clue for Boda if the
gimte’s story is Lrue.

At the police station Saceo and
Vanzetti gave an evasive explanation
of their presence in Brocktun: they
dented having been at the Johnson
house; they denied knuwing  oada,
But Mrs, Johnson, who came over
from West Bridgewater the next day,
recognized them.

Thizs forced wupon the defense
a full statement upon matters which
the District Attorney and the Judge
had mgreed beforehand shouold be
kept out of the trial. It had to be
expleined for what purpose Boda's
automobile was wanted, and why
Saeps and Vanzetti, when arrested,
had tried to conceal that parpnss, —
they had to explain this or in effect
plead guitty, Thus it was that radi-
calism became the crux of the trial.

Why They Wanted An Automobile

Diseonnectedly, and blecked at each
significant point by legal rulings,
Epces and Vanzetti, under questions
from their counsel, sucereded in ex-
plaining why they wanbed Boda's
automobile. On  Sundsy, April 18,
they had attended a meeting of the
Ttalian Waturalization Club in East
Boston "to help the political prisom-
ers, but especiafly Balsedo and Ela.™

“W}:u;-' was Salsedo "

District Attorney: “1 ohject.”

At a second meeting on Sunday.

.



April 26th, it was decided to send
Vanzetti to Mew York,

Q. “Whet did you go to New
York fost?

D. A, “How is that competent?"

Cowrt: "How iz thet invalved in
thiz maitor at wlf?"

That Vanzetti did go to New York
ho waes allowed to state, and that he
confored thers with the Ttalinn De-
fense Committes, whose Secretary,
Luigi ©Quintiliane, conferred with
Walter Nelles, later the counsel for
Balsedo's widow. What this lawyer
advised was reportad back to the lit-
tle group the following Sunday, May
2 It wasz to gather and hide all radi-
cal books and literpture, as further
“Red raids” might be expectod.

We spenk about the meons,” Sac-
co testified, “how to do, .. The best
way 1o {ake by astomobile, eould
run more fast, could pet more fast,
enuld hidoe more fast. .. . We had been
talking nbout somebody wha had an
aatomanible. ... Well, Orciani says
ke knows Boda, he kas an automo-
bile. 1 will ask him if he wants to
come. [ think he won't refuse to do
guch woark, lbecause he is a Bocialist
himself, Tle Is an active Socialist.™

8o Orciani agreed to sea Boda, and
to report to Bacco. And ss & resulf,
an the following Wednesday, May
Gth, Saceo and Vanzettl met Orciani
and Boda in West Bridgewater, out-
glde  the Johnson home, and later
ware mrrestod

The events thus outlined wore
checked up at every point by witnes-
g8 whose testlesony was not chal-
lengred, including Walter Nelles, Luigl
Quintilinno and Frank Lopes,

At the Police Station
At the police station in Brockton
Bacco and Vanzetti claim they were
threatened and terrorized. This the
police officers denied. But it wasnot
denied that they were questioned
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about their opinions, "Are you a Bo-
cialist? Are you an Anarchist?” etc.,
and that the crime of which they
were ander suspleion was not told
them.

“Never thought anything else than
radical,” =said Sacen, “because I was
not registered and I was working for
the movement for the working class,
the laboring claza.” And Vanzetti ex-
plaired, “I did not answer the full
truth becavse | was seared to give
the names and addreses of my friends
»--.88 8t that time they went
through the house of many men who
were petive in the radical movement
and the labor movement, to go thers
and $o take letters, and take hooks
and take newspapers and put them in
jnil and deport many.”

“I asked them many times,” - said
Vanzetti, “why we were arrested, and
they said, *0h, you know, you know".™

Asked to account for their where-
abouts on April 16th, the day of the
murder, Baceo spid he thooght he was
working, but he wasn't sure. He had
been out one whole day, he remem-
bered, to see about his passport, but
ke did not remember the day.

And Vanzettl, when questioned on
the same matter, answered: “I never
knew in that time on the 15th and on
the 24th it was the day of the South
Eraintree assault,...I did intend to
tell you the truth, but [ never ean
dream that you will say that on the
15th and the 24th T went to steal
and to kill & man.™

Had Saceo and Vanzetti committed
murder on April 15th, would they
have been unprepared with a story to
account for themeselves on that day?
No one denied that Sacco had been in
Boston some lime toward the middle
of April about his passport. Had he
a guilty comscience, would he ot
have had the day of the week and
the date of the month on the tp of

o
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hie tongue, and withesses on the
gtring, instead of leaving it to friends
to discover them tardily?

Having spent the evening in the
gompany of other radicals, planning
how to hide literature from the gove
ernment, Salzedo's fate in mind, iz it
strange that Sacco and Vanzetti were
evasive in their snswers in police
pourt? Yet that svasiveness, in con-
junetlon with the testimony of Offi-
cer Connolly constitotes the basis and
the whole basis for the “conscious-
ness of gullt” thecry. To combat it
the truth of the men's activities and
opinions as radicals and labor organ-
izers had to be shown to the jury —
facts that were alrendy konown from
the newspapers anyhow, but never-
thelegs riveting whatever prejudice
already existed.

Had Evaded the Draft

Vanzettt was on the witness stand
for a day and a half, and Sacco for
two and a half days. Each of them
wad submitted 4o a grilling crass-
examination.

It developed from their own testi-
mony in the course of the trial that
both defendants had evaded the draft
by going to Mexico just before the
congeription law  became effective,
and after returning to thiz eountry
four months later they moved from
place to place to avoid registration.
They asserted in strong terms that
. they would likewise have refused to
fight for any other eountry, becanse
they wers opposed to all enpitalistic
WATE,

Defendants Were Armed

Special emphasis was laid by the
prosecution uwpon the fact that both
defendanta carried guns on the night
of arrest. Unguestionably this played
& large part in the comvietion.
Baceo’'s revolver was of 352 ealibre,
fully loaded, and he earried 22 extra
cartridges. ‘The revolver was in a
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holster, which hung down inside his
trousers, in the same manner io
which he hed ecarried the gun for
maonths as & night watchman,

Vanzetth bore n 38-calibre Harring-
ton and Richardson revolver, loaded,
but without extra cartridges, Four
shotgan shells were among his pos-
segzions. Ho had so gon to fire such
shells, but had besn given them to
zell to a man he knew who was a
hunter.

It iz a notorious fact that many
persong, especially among the foreign
elements, have guns im their posses-
sion, A census on the matter in New
England would doubtless roveal =
larger proportion of revelver-owners
than most people suspect.  On the
witness stand Vanzettl claimed that
he had bought the gun the previous
February from an Italisn, “I got the
revolver because it was o very bad
time and I like to have a revolver in
wolf defense. ... When [ went to Bos.
ton for fish I can cnrry 580, 5100,
§120 —I menn it was many crimes,
many holdups, many robberies.”

The revolver, he said, was loaded
when he bought it and he had never
fired it off; and there was this to
confirm his claim—that he had ne ad-
ditional cartridges on his person or
in his house,

Saceo said he had bouwght his re-
volver from an Italian several years
back, and that he was apt to carry it
when he came from Boston Inte at
night earrying grocories.  He had
earried it by direction of his employ-
er, when aeting ms night watchman
at the Three K Factory. He said that
an the night of his arrest he carried
it, mlong with 22 cartridges in his
pocket, because, as he and his wife
were packing up to start for Ttaly, be
had intended to fire the cartridges in
the woods. Then Boda and Oreland ar-



rived, the trip o get the automobile
wins plungel ond in his exeitement he
forgrot abont the pistel and the car.
trideer in his F||_||,-|-:|.'t. The fact that
the twntler of eartridires in his pock-
ot way s Tor beyom] nny vz Bl
uses aod that pot 1 one was left b
hind in his house, wes some eonfirm.
alion of his slors.

The Missing HFay Rofl

The smuwpdders  of Parmenter  and
B s elodli warpe iscidonind b the Cape-
tere of g 15776 poyrodl, In ostating
itk cose, the government indiented
that it would show how this foot had
been dispored of. But this it did not
do. Mo clwim wae put forward that
aither Sacen oF Vanzetli or anyone
connected with them had given any
gigna of hoving sn unusual supply of
mOfey.

On the eontrary, the unchallenged
story of the need for Boda's sutomo-
bile, = puthetic little machine which
waa umnble to run on its own power
from West Bridgewater to Dedham
where it was put on exhibition, com-
ported ill with habits of men with
£15,000 loot In their pocketz. Why
ghould bandits who hul made a big
haul ba riding about in trolley cars
in the neighborhood of the crime,
whether the errand on which they
werg lent was the coliection of radi-
eal liternture or kome unexplained
wobject?

The Mysterious Bullet-hole

A Duick ecar, which was never ae-
tunlly connecbed with the crime, aned
by no streteh of the imagination with
the  defendants,  was  nevertheless
shown do the jury over the progests
Of the delenage [Juy aftey {].H_lp Lhat
par vl optabde  the conrt house.
fn the stule's outline of the rcase
prenpal the defendants the car play-
;u;'l I 'I:-ip: riile, bl b Lhe evidenes it
a.p!:nul.rl'r] tio he a dotashed and sus-
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picious item which did not link up
with Sacco or Vangeith. When walk
aboit it and the sight of it had done
sufficient havor agrinst the men, it
wus ruledl out—thet is, it was not ad-
mitted as an exhibit.

Hut the developments in connectiom
with this ear give some index to the
woenkpess  and  dubivusness of  the
whole series of sblegations, and for
thal renson we enter into some de-
Lail.

It is of prime importance to note
that the Buick was not Iln the same
condition when seen by the jury as
when found abandomed in a woods
mear West Bridgewater April 17,
1920, When the jury inspected it
(here was a “bullet-hole™ in the right
rear door which wasn't there when
the car was fonnd by CHARLES Lo
FULLER aml MAX WIND of
firockton, nor when it was examined
nt length 45 minutes later by PO-
LICE MARSIHAL DRYAMN and PO-
LIcEMAaN WILLIAM 5. HILL, Al
these four were prosecution  wit-
NeEs0E

o] fipgt puw the ballet-hole the next
prorming: wi the Brockton Palice sta-
tion,” Hill testified; “they had found

the night bofore”

PProsceutor Harold Willlams was
gnilly of a serious mistake  econ-
cerning the Buick car in his opening
aldrese, & etatement ealeolated to
have Inrge weight with the jury. He
#uniad 2

“Two men riding horses found in
the wosds o 1920 seven-pagsenger
Buick with a bullet-hole in the right-
hand side in beck, shot from the in-
gide to the ouiside.™

Williums had o year in which to
prepere © his case, and should have
known that Fuller, Wind, Eyan and
Hill would testify otherwise.
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The Public Meeting

In Baceo's pocket, on his arrest,
was the draft of what he ealled n
“munifest,” worded in quite splendid
diction, which Vanzetti had written
while they wers awniting a trolley
car for West Bridgewater, announc-
ing & meeting in Brockton which he
was to address. Sacco was to have
N of the flers printed, and Boda's
atomobila, had they obtained it
would have been used that night to
pnes  the sward along. Clark Hall,
within a stune's throw of the Droek-
ton Molice Station, had been hired for
the following Sundny, May 9.  The
subject of the meeting was to da-
nounes Lhe oatvages done upon Sel-
secla and Elia, and to eollect money
for the defense of political prisoners
Baceo  admitted that they knew it
wak Tieky business, for such a mest-
ing was sure to attract attention of
the police,—but they “took a chanee”

Can it be coneeived, however, that
guch a chanee would be taken by men
who had been in the limelight less

than three weeks before in connection
with atroclovs murders fn & near-
by town? Would not & public plat-
form and five hundred fiers strewn
abroad announcing Vanzetti as the
speaker, be the one thing in the
world which, if conscious of murder,
it wonld be certain he would not do?

Apart from all other evidence, this
public mecting and the five hondred
fiers, wopld scem (o demonsirate the
innocence of Sacco and Vamzcili of
the erime of which they were accused.

In eonfirmation of the statements
ot Sacen and Vanzetti relntive to thia
meeting anid the draft of the Hier
which Epeeo corried, MICHAEL CO-
LOMEBO teut'fied that he and ROCCO
ALESEANDRD conferved  regard-
nee the hivinge of a hall, and PARDD
MOMNTAGANO stated that he en-
prgred Clark- Hell in Brockton for
that meeting.

“What Was Never Told™

The contempt, asz if it were & mere
abaadity, with which the radical lit-
erature story was put aside, in splta

e

THE ATMOSPFHERE AT THE DEDHAM COURT HOLRLD
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of the fact that it was buttressed by
unimpeached withesszes, was poesible
because under legal rolings, the facts
were s0 meagerly stated as to be
obscure and unimpresaive

The fragmentary senbtences, inject-
ed by the mccused in the counrse of
their long interrogation and ordered
gtricken out by the Judge, gave no
indication of the terrors which aliens
were under in the early months of
1920—how they were rounded up in
raids, jailed without warrant, held in-
communieado, examined without the
aid of counsel, threatened, beaten,
tortared. '

Trial Atmosphere Is Prejudicial

Throughout the trial the defend-
ant® were surrounded by an atmos-
phere of prejudice and antipathy.
Though presumed by law to be inmo-
cent until proven guilty, they were
tried in & steel cage, which ls an in-
tegral part of the equipment of a
Massachusetts court of jostice, and
they were treated in every respect as
desperate characters. = Precautions
were taken apainst imaginary dang-
ers: heavy guards, searchings of
gpectators, strong escort for the de-
fendants as they were led in the mid-
dle of the street to and from the
courthouse, The jury could not es-
cape these suggestions. There were
newspaper storiea, too, alleging that
threntening letters had been recelved
by prospective jurors and by various
ecourt officiala. None of these stories
were ever backed up by any facte,
the press failing to publish the namesa
of any recipients of such letters; but
unquestionaldy these reports, wher-
ever they originated, conveyed to the
jurors who finally served, the idea
that Saceo and Vanzetti and their
friends were dangerous persone.

Btories of threatening letters wera
revived in the agtumn when the cape
caRme onee more inte eourt on 8 mo-
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tion for & new trial, They persisted
despite the repeated denials on the
part of Governor Channing Cox,
Judge Webster Thayer, and other
supposed recipiénts of such threata.
Jurors Taken from Masonie Lodge

Five hundred talesmen were exam-
ined and only seven among them were
found willing to send men to the el-
ectric chair on circumstantial evi-
dence. The false stories spread
through the counly about the two
men had imbped the population with
g spirit of fear and hysterin. Those
wha went into the box had the
Seourage to eonviet" Judge Thayer
ordered the sherif to bring in 175
more men, “from among the by-
standers and the county at large™
The sheriff and his deputies did not
fallow the law, the defense contends;
in one instance the deputies picked
nine talesmen from a Masomic meet-
ing. This may have been a merg ac-
cident but it is unfortunate that the
District Attorney iz an active mem-
ber of the Maepona and that one of the
deceazed, Parmenter, was also a
Mason.

No opportunity was accorded the
defenge to learn the antecedents of
the final five jorors; and the court
refuged to interrogate any of the 176
as to their attitude toward organized

labor. This will be one of the strong

pointa in & pending appeal.
The Court's Charge to the Jury

Friends of the defendants who
watched the proceedings delcare that
throughout the trial Judge Webster
Thayer displayed an attitode of mind
serivusly prejudicial to the interests
of the defendants. Inasmuch as this
pamphlet is designed to present facts
that are already matters of poblie
record, it is hardly proper now to go
into the details of how this attitode
axpressed itself. Buot it is anticipated
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that this phase will be revealed in its
full significance in later develop-
ments,

Verious dizinterested persoms who
have examined the stenographic re-
port of the Sacco-Vanzettl trial indi-
cate that the record of Judge Thay-
er's utterances shows repeated In-
gtances of poor judgment, to say the
least. During the impaneling of the
jury, he enjoined upon those who
ware called for jury serviee to re-
spotl to the obligation before them
ag did the soldiers who were sum-
moned to fight in the great war, and
to exercise the same courage as did
the soldiers upon the battlefields of
Franee.

In the beginning of his instroctions
to the jury, Judge Thayer said: “Al-
though you knew that serviee would
be arduous, painful and tiresome, you
like the true soldier responded to that
eall in the spirit of supreme Ameri-
ecan loyalty. There iz no better word
in the English langoage than loyalty.
For he who ia loyal to God, to coun-
try, to hia state and to his fellow-
men repregents the highest and nob-
leat type of true American cifizen-
ghip than whick there iz no grandar
in the entire world™
“Grandest Government In the World"”

Again Judge Thayer said to the
jurors: “And may God forbid that
the pure waters of such & govern-
ment, the grandest and noblest in
the civilized world, should ever be
polhted by streams made foul by the
arhitrary role of men. For according
to the highest and best jodgment of
men from the day that little band of
pilgrims landed at Plymouth Rock
pntil this very hoor haman life, lib-
erty and property could only be made
gafe and secure by strict and faith-
ful obedience to the laws of the
land.®

The defendantz and their friends
feel that these repeated enconia of
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citizenghip,” the- “grandest™ govern-
ment, while within the forms of the
law were not within the spirit of
Justice to Sacco and Vanzeitl, Such
repetition of necessity brought into
eharp relief the politieal creeds. of
the defendantz and thus riveted the
prejudice  already existing against
them.

His Honor said at one polnt, *The
lnw grante to every person the same
rights and privileges and imposes
upon each corresponding duties, obli-
gations and responsibilities, for who-
ever iz willing to accept the hless-
ings of gpovernment should be will-
ing to perve with fidelity that same
government.” Thus he drove home
to the jury apain that Saceo and
Vanzetti were “glackers™ who had
avoided the responzibility of military
BT VICE

Flayed Up To Prosecution Argument

The defendants admittedly had pmade
false statements at the time of thelr
arrest.

The prosecution interpreted this as
indicative of conselousness of guilt
i the Braintree muarder. The de-
fenes asserted it was duoe to fear of
the police, owing to the anti-red out-
rages of those days. Nowhere did
Judge Thayer tell the jurors that
where a8 circuomstance of this nature
is involved and spme is sohject to
two interpretations, both equally
reasonable, they were bound to
aecept the Interpretation pointing to
imnpeence. By failing to point omt
the geverity of treatment secorded to
Reds ihe court tacitly played wp to
the prosecutiom’s argument that Bac-
co and Vanzetti as Reds were expos-
ed to only slizht penaltien The
diseussion of this issue, while pre-
serving the forms of Impariiality,
was fell by many to be tantamount to
a charge to convict.
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